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NOTICE OF THE THIRTY FOURTH
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice 1= hereby given that the Thirty fourth Annual General Meeting of Security Investment Bank Linmited (the Company ) will
he held at Flotel Hill View Block 12-A, F-7 Markaz Jmnah Super, Islamabad, on 29 April 2025 at 10:30 a.m. to mansacl the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
I To com i the minutes of the Annual Geoera] Meeting held on 29 April 2024,
2 To receive and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company together with the Awdiors’ Report, Chatrman Beview and

Directors’ Reports thereon for the vear ended 31 December 2024,
3 Ty ppoint audivars and fix (heir remuneration for the vear ending 31 Decembier 2025, The retiring auditors MY MumifT Ziawddin
& Co., Chartered Acoountants retire and being eligible offers themselves for reappointment to act as the external anditors of the

Bank and fix thear remuneration for the vears ending 31, December 20235,

A4 Toapprove, as recommended by the Board of Directors, the payment of final cash dovidend @ 15% e PRE 130 pershare esch
having Mee value PRR 1H-

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3 Tor approve, sell the Cammercial Plat No. 49-C, Badar commercial srea, street 12, Phase V, DHA Karschi (measuting 200 sq.
yils) ot an agreed price of Hs. 120 8 o M ARY Liguma {Pyt) Lid for 3 years deferred payment

ANY OTHER BUSINESS
i) [0 consider any other bosiness with the permission of the Chair,
BOHYK CLOSURE
I'he share teansfer book of the company will remain elosed from 22 April 2025 o 29 April 2025 (both days inclusive). Transfer

applications received in arder at the office of the Share Registrar of the Company (1.8 C & K Managemen! Associates | Private)
Limited, room number 404, Trade Tower, Ahdullah Haroon Road, Karachi) by the cloze ol business on 21 Apeil 2023 will he

By order of the board

Foamnhi:
22nd March, 2023 Company Secretary

NOTES:
Appointment of Proxy

. A Member entitled w0 altend ond vole ot the Meeting 15 entitled to appomi o proxy w aitend smd vole on his‘her behalf, provided
stich proay 15 also o Member,

. Animstoument of proxy and the Power of Allorey or other authority (U any b under which it is signed, or 8 Notary Public certified
copy of such Power of Attomey, i order W he valid, must be deposited with the Compuny s Share Begustrar, C & K Mansgement
Associutes | Private) Lirmited mot liter than (48) forty=eight hours before the tme of holding the Meeting,

. Form of Proxy is herewith enclosed,
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CDC Account Holders
. CDC pecounts holders. ore m addition are required (o follow the gutdelmes of Coeolbr No. | deted January 26, 20060 of the SECP

fur attending the Meeting:

. In case of individusls: The secount holder or sub account holder and / or the person whose securities are registered on CDS; and
thetr registration details are uploaded as per the regulations, shall authenticate ks her wentity by showimg hiser origimal CWNIC
or orginel passport at thie time of sftending the Meeting, Members are alse required to bring their Paticipants”™ LD, Number amd
Aceoun! Numbers in CDS.

L In case of a corporate eatity: Board of Direcors Resolution’ Power of Atoraey with specimen signature of nominee shall be
produced {imiess 1t has been provided earlier) al the imic of the Meciing.

Change of Address
Members are requested 1o immedistely notify change of address e the Company™s Share Regisirar-at the follpwing address:

WIS O & K Management Associates | Private) Limited,
Room number 404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road, Karachi

Important Notes to the Members
CNIC Copy

Members are requested o submit o copy of ther valid CNIC fonly phyaiea] members<), iF nod already prosvided 1o the Share
Registrur of the Compuny. Corporate account holders should submit Notonal Tax Number, if not vet subminted. In case of
non-submission of CNICNTN Certificate (eopy), all furare dividends will be withheld ol provision of these documents,

E-Dividend (Muandatory)

Lo aceordance with the provisions of Section 242 of the Compantes Act, 2007 and E Dividend Begolations of the SECP thooweh
SO, 45 D2017 dated November 6, 2017, b 15 mantdatory for the Company 1o pay cash dividend Lo the members: only
through electronic mode directly into the bunk account designated by the Member.

In order to receive dividends directly inio bank accounts, members are requested w G in Dividend Mandate Bequest Form
aviulable al Company’s websitg www, sibLeom.pk and to send the same duly simed along with copy of ONIC to the Company s
Bhisre Registrar, in cisg i |'Jh}':;|L".|| shaeres. In case the shares are beld on the DS, the Form n::.|uirr:;| 10 be submirted directly tio
the Member's broker/participant/CDC Account Services

In case of non-compliance, the Company will be constrained fo withhold payment of dividend 1o such Member,
Unclaimed Dividend

The Company has previously discharged its responsibility under Section 244 of the Companies Act. 2007 wherehy the Compuany
approached such members to claim their unclaimed dividend in aceordance with the liw

Muembers, whose dividends are sl unclaimed, are herebhy once agun advised w approach the Company o cliom ther
putstanding  dividend amounts. An updated list of upclumed dividend s available on the Company's website
www kapoo.com.pk

Centralized Cash Dividend Register (CCDR)

Central Deposttory Company (O has developed Centralized Cash Dovidend Register (“CCLRR™), an eServices web portal
which would incorporate detals pertmning te cash dividends pand, unpaid o1 withheld by hsted companies. The CODR will help
1o maintain history of dividends paid w members by lsted companies and access of all such mioemation will be provided w the
respective members, The web porial wall facilitate members of Tisled compames m retneving detals of cash dividends from the
centralized regiater ond using the same for ther record purposes,

You may aceess CODR via hiipso/feservices.cdesceess, conupk. Tn sddition, the Dividend! Zakat & Tax Deduction Report can
also be obiained direvily from your Participant (stock broker) which has been provided o them on their CTIS terminals,
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In comphance with the requrements of Section 72 of the Compamies Act, every exwsting hsted company 15 required o
replace his'her physical shares with book- entry Tomm i1 manner s may be specified auld from the date notified by the
SECP, withm a period not exceeding four yvears from the commencement of the Companies Act, thot s, Moy 30, 2017

SSIB

Conversion of Physical Shares into CDS

Mlemmhers having physical share certificates are reguested (o convert their shares from phvsical form into book entry
form as early as possible, It would focilitate the members o many ways ncluding safe custody of shares, no loss of
shares, avoldance of formalities required for issuance of duplicate shares and readily available for sale-and purchase in
open murkel al better rales

Deduction of lnceme Tas from Dividend under Seciion 150

The Government of Pakistan through Finance Act, 2019 made certain mmendments to Section [30 of the Income Tax
Oredimance, 20001 whereby different rates have keen prescribed for deduction of withholding 1ax on the amount of
dividend paid by the companies in the following manner;

For Active tax pavers 15%
For non-active tnxpayers 30

Active tnx pavers should ensure that their names duly appear on the Active Tax Payvers List (ATPL) of the Federal
Board of Revenue (FBR). You may vislt the FBR website for assistance. Should the name of o member be absent on
the A1PL, the Campany will be constrained to dedact tax st 30% notwithstanding that such member may be an income
tax filer

I case of joint accounts, FIER has clarfied that withholding tax will be determined separmtely on *Active’ Non-Active”
status of principal members as well az jomt- holden(s) based on their shareholding proportions, Members holding shores
Joantly ore sdvised to provide shoreholding proportions of principal member snd goim- holders) m respect of shones
Lield by theny, if nol already provided, ol the eurliest o e Share Registrar on tie

Following formal, otherwise it will be assumed that share ore held in equal proportion:

Folio/CDS
Company Total : :
Rnas ::Dﬂ:;:::! Shares Principal Shareholder Juint Shareholders

Shareholding Sharehnlding
Lo F | Name e
Mame & proportions % proporticns
CNIC (No. of enie | (No.of
shures) " | shares)

In sinother clarification by FBE. valid tax cxemption certificate for elaim of exemption under section 150, 151 and 233
of the [neosme Tax Ordimpnce. 20010 is required where stutimory exemption under elavse 478 of Part-1V of the Second
Schedute s avmiloble. Such certificate WS 1539€1) of the Income Tax Ordmance, 2000 tssued by concerned
Commissioner of Inland Revenie 1% to be produced w avail tax exemption.

Corporste Members having CDC accounts are reguired o provide their National Tux Number (NTR) w ther
partcipants, Corporate physical Members should sead o copy of thelr MTN cerlificate o the Share Regmistrar. Members
whiles sending NTN or NTN certifieates, a8 the case may be, must guote company name and their respeetive Folio
Mumbers

Circulation of Anoual Audited Finoneial Statements via QR Enabled Code
SECE wide 1y SRO No 3800112023 dated March 31, 2023 has allowed compamies 1o arealate Annoal Awdiled

Fipancial Statements gether with Aaditor's, Chatrman’s and Dinector’s Report 1o the members theowgh QR enilbled
code and Web-link as part-of Annual General Mesting.
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Motwilthstonding the above, the Compamy will provide hard copies of the Annual Report, 2024, ta any Member on
their request ot their registered addreess wathin one (1) week of receiving soch request.

Placement of Financial Statements

The Company has placed the Awdited Financial Statements for the year énded December 31, 2024 along with Auditors and
[Mrectors Reports thercon on it webaie: hitpewwnw sibl.com, pk

STATEMENT OF MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 134 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2007

The statement sets oul the motenal focls concernimg the Speui:!l Business given in agenda ilem No.5 of the Motice will be
considered to be passed by the members. The purpose of the Statemenl iz 1o sed forih the material fhets concerning such
Special Business,

Apendna em Noos of the Mothee = Commercial Plot Mo, 49-C, Badar commuerclal ares, street 12, Phase ¥V, DHA kora-
chi (measaring 200 s, vds)

The Board of Directors has secommendéd (o the members 1o g2l the Commercial Plot No, 49-C, Badar commercial aren,
street |2, Phaze V. DHA Kargchi (measuring 200 3. yd=) ot an sgreed price of Rs. 120 M to Més ARY Luagusa (Pve) Lid for
1 ywears deferred payment m its 133rd beard meeting held on December 28, 2023, the resolution as under will be considered
tir be passed by the members as an ordinary resolotion;

SRESOLVED THAT o sell the Commercial Plow Mo, 49-C, Badar eommercial area, street 12, Phase V, DHA Karach
imeasuring 200 sq. ydsp at an agreed price of Rs, 120 M to M5 ARY Laguna (Pvi) Led for 3 vears delered payment, as
recommended hy the Board of Dircctors of the Company, be and 5 herebyw approved.”
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Security Investment Bank Limited

POSTAL BALLOT PAPER
for vating through post for the Annual General Meeting to be held on Tussday, Apnl 29, 2025 5t 10:30 a.m. at Hotel Hill

View Block 12-4, F-2, Markaz linnah Super Islamabad or email at general.meeting@sibl.com.pk
Phone; +32-021-35659753-4 Website; www sibl.com.pk

Falio / CDS Account Number

Mama of Shareholder  Proxy Holder

Registered Address

Mumber of shares Held

CHIC/Passpart Mo, jin case of foresgner) (copy to be attached)

Additional information and enclosures (in casa of epresanlative of boady corporale, corparation, and federal Government)

Mame af Authored Signatony

CHMIC/Passport No, (in case of farsigner) af Autharized Signatony (copy o ba allached)
Resolution For Agenda ltem No. 1

'RESOLVED THAT minutes of the Annual Genaral Meating of the Company held en 29 April 2024 be and ara heraby)
|fconfirmed.”

Resolution For Agenda tem No. 2

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements together with Ausditor's, Chairman's and Director’s Report, as
recommended by the Board, of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2024, 1o the members Lhrough OR
enabled code and Web-link as parl of Annual General Meaeting. be and s hereby approved.”

Resolution For Agenda item No. 3

'RESOLVED THAT the appointment of Mis. Muniff Ziauddin & Co, Charered Accountants as auditors of the Company for]
|EIE year ending 31 December 2025, af the sgreed remuneration as recommendesd by the Audit Commitiee of the Board of]
irectors, be and is heraby approved.”

Resolution For Agenda ltem No.

RESOLVED THAT a final cash dividend {for the financial year ended December 31, 2024 of Rs.1.5 per ardinary share of]
Rs. 10 each, as recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company, be and s hereby approved for distribution to tha!
shareholders of the Company whose names appear on the members register on close of business on April 22, 2025."

Resolution For Agenda Item No. 5

“RESOLVED THAT 1o sell the Commersial Plot No. 49-C, Badar commercial area, streel 12, Phase V, DHA Karachi|
{measuring 200 5q. yds) a8l an agreed price of Bs. 120 M o Ms ARY Laguna (Put) Lid for 3 vears defarred payment, as
recommended by the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby approved,”

Instructions For Poll
1. Flaase indicate your vola by licking (V] the relevant box,

2, In case d both the boxes are marked = (V) you pall shall be treated as “Rejected™

Ifwe Nereny exercise nyvour vole in respect of the above resolution through ballol by conveying myfour assent or dissent 1o the
resoution by placing tck (+) mark in the appropriale box below;

I'We assaent o the 1iWe dissent to the
Ession Resolution (FOR) Resolution (AGAINST)

Besolution For Agenda tem No, 1
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Resalution For Ageéenda ltem Mo, 2

Resolution For Agends ltem Mo, 3
ion For 4

Resaolution For Agenda ltem Mo. §

1. Diully fitled baliot papar should ba sent to the Chairman of Securty Imvestmeant Bank Limitad at 502, 5 Floor, Madina City Mail

Abullah Haroon Road, Saddar Karachi, emalt st general.meeting@sibl.com.pk

2. Copy of CNIEG! Passporl {in case of foreigner] should be enclosed with the postal ballot farm,

3. Ballol paper should reach tha Chairman within business hours by or before Tuesday, April 22, 2025, Any poslal Balkol received

after this cate, will not be considered for voting.

4. Swgnature on ballol paper shauld match with signature on CHNIGY Passpart, (In case of toregner),

5. Incomglets, unsigned, incorrect, defaced, tom, mutilated, over watten poll paper will be rejected,

6. Incase of 3 representative of a body carporate, corporation or Federal Govemmeant, the Ballol Papsr Form must be accompanied
by acopy of the CNIC of an authorized person, an attested copy of Board Resolution, / Power of Attomey, / Authorzation Letterelc,,
in eccordance with Section(s) 138 or 130 of the Companies Act, 2017 as applicable. In the case of foreign body corporate
elz,, all docurments muzl be attested by the Counsel General of Pakistan having junsdictian awvesr the member,

7. Ballot Paper form has also been placed on the website of the Company at: wiww_sibl.com. pk. Members may downioadthe Ballot
paper from the websie or use an originalphotocopy pubished in newspapers.

Ciate

Sharoholder | Proxy holdor Signature/ Authorized Signatery
{In case of corporate entity, please affix company stamp)
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW REPORT

A required under the Code of Corporate Governance 2009, pn annual evalwbion of the Board of Directons (the "Board™) of Secunty
Investment Bonk Limated (“5T1B7) was comied oul. The Board durmg the veer ended Thecember 31, 2024 plaved an effective mole m

managing the affars of the Company and achieving its objectives in the following manner;

The Board has constitueed effective Audit, TTuman Resource & Remmneration pnd Risk Management Committecs and approved thair
respechive terms of references, assigned adequate resources so that the Committees perform their responsibalities diligently

Al sigmifcant issues throughout the year presented before the Board or ity Commitiees o strengthen ond formalize the corporale
decision-makmge.  The Board members ensure that they have dihgently performed ther duties and thoroughly reviewed, discussed and
approved busincas strategics, corporite objectives, budgets, financial statements and other reports. 'he Bowrd has clear understandmg of
applicable laws and cnsured 1ty complisnce. The Board reecived sgends and detatled memaranda in sufficient time prior to board and
commitiee meetings, The hoard mer [requently enough to adequately discharge 115 responsibilities,

The Board lus effectively put in place all significant policies, sound internel contrels, sk mumapement system, mnsparent and sobust
system ol poverpance. This reflected by setting vp an effective control enviecnment. eomplisnee with best practices of corporale

SUVETTNCE,
Based on the aforementioned, it is clear that the Board of S1B has played a pivotal rale in notl anly achieving, but also exceeding the

Company's objeetives. This sueeess 18 the reanlt of a collsborative effort with the management team, coupled with the guidance and

oversight provided by the Board and its members.

We look forward to futore suceess in the Commpany’s endeavours,
Py

Haii Jan Muhamorad
Chairman of the Board

Karachi: March 22, 2423
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DIRECTORS” REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

[he Directors of Securtty lovestnzent Bank Limibed (e “Company™) are pleased 1o present the Annual Feport glong with the Audiged
Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thercon for the vear ended 31 December 2024

Economic Overvien

Pakistan's cconomy moved towands stability in FY 2024 with 2.5% growth rate marks a notable recovery afler the contraction m FY 2023,
sigmading a rehound in the nation's economic health, This growth comeding with the general elections sugests o penod of mansiton,
where political stability and economic relorms work hand in hand. The Rscal consolidation plan, which led to (he Nirst primary serplus m
tovn decades, 1% especially significant, o= 1t reflects the govermnment's commitment to improving fiscal disciphne and reducing the defio,
[his progress will likely require continued reforms to sustain growth and ensure long-tenm econemic stability.

The positive moementum could pave the way forenhanced invesior conlidence and more consistent development, provided the governmen
imintains a balance between fiscal disciplme mnd soowth-onented policies.

During the putpoing finencial year, the coonomy of Pakistan witnessed sigmficam decrease in Inflation from 299 in December 2023 to
4% in December 2024, Betier demand-supply balances und a high base effect contributed towands exsing inflahonary pressures. I view
of sharphy namowed CAD, merease i FX reserves fom USS 4 billion in December 2023 1o LSS 8.0 hillion m December 2024 and 2taff
level agreement with the IMF for a 37- month EFF program of about L8570 billon,

The outlook for the year 2025 may continue remuin complex and multi-taceted issue. The country does possess significant potential, but
thee chisllenges it faces reguire urgent and sustined attention. However, challenges such ss political mstability, energy shoruges, and
inflation theeatéen (o underming these prospects,

SRP, Monctary Policy Commattee (Commitiee) reviewed s policy frequentiy o take approprate achion towards supporting prowih,
fmmmeial stobiliby imd Gscal sdjestments, The Commitiee keeping the view ol overal] economie situnhon significantly reduced 1000 bps
in the policy tate to 1 2% sinee June 2024 will comimue to unfold and further support ceonomic activity

I the context of overall economic situation. the equity market registered riing trend during the year under review. The PEX-100 index
registered 1150126 poimts at the closmg of the yvear 2024 as compared 1o 62032 of the precoding vear.

Financial Performance

The key financial resolt achieved during the vear presented as under:

. Year Yeur
Operating Results 1024 2023
{Rupees in million)

Total Income 139 26

Tl Expenditure 56 a8

Profit [rom eperofion B3 1]

Un-replized goin ¢ (boss)on re-measurement 3 34
ol shares

Profiti Loss) before s k8 22

Taxation (1 {42}

MNel Loss /(T'rofit) after tax 7 80

Farnings per sharet 1300 1.349

Marken risk

The Bank's activitics expose it to o vancty of merket nisks (n addition to houidity and credin risksp. Market nisk with respect 1o the bank’s
activities include interest mte nsk, currency risk and wther price nsk,
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Imterest rate risk

Interest rate sk anses from the possibility when changes tn mterest rate affect the value of financal mstruments. The Bank 15 exposed to
interest rate risk as a result of mismalches or gaps in the amounts of assets and labilites that mature or re-price in a given period. The
Bank manages this risk by matehing the re-pricing of assets ane liabilities.

Cuorporate Governance
The Board of Dhircetors of the Company (the " Board b repularly reviews the stratepie dimection, business plans and performones i the light
of the Company s overll objectives. The Board is commutted to maintain the high standards of good corporate governance, The Company

I= complving with the provisions sl ool by the Regubotor and the listing nales of the Stock Exchanges,

As required under the Code of Corporate Governanee, the Board would like 1o confirm that:

. The fmeancial statements, prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly 1s state of affairs, the results of s
operations, cash flows and changes in equity;

» Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained

. Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applicd in the preparation of the financial dmements, and accounting
estimates are based on regsonsble and prodent judgment;

- Intermational Financial Reporting Saandards. as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of fnancial
stntements and any depariere therefrom has hecn adequately disclosed;

L The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored:

N There are no significant doubis upon e Company's shility o continte 45 8 going concern;

. There has heen no marerial deparmere from the best practices of corparate governance, as derailed in the lsting regulations.

- The directors are not entitled any remuneration except meeting fee and any increase in meeting fees approved by the hoard of
directors in their meeting and ratify it in upcoming meeting of shareholders.™

. The executive director/Chiefl Executive Officer is entitled remuneration approved by the bourd of directors in their meeting
and ratifies it im epcoming meeting of shareholders,™

. In compliance o the Code of Corporate Governance. in respect of Director’s Training Program for majority of its Dircctors
w0 s to aeguaint them witl the regulations; apphcable laws, their duties and responsiabites,

» Koy operating and fogecial dugl af <ix yedrs of the Company are as follows:

{Rupess i ol lions)

Description [ Year 124 | 2023 | 2022 202 2020 | 2019
Shareholder’s cquity bR TRR T08 Td| Tl 0349
Shart term financing 09 104 |20 45 hES 242
Imvestments S0 477 L1 1] 447 438 133
Total assets 917 3o 131 752 135 GELY
Total revenue neome 139 126 a4 T 41 T
Total expenses 56 3% 33 3 32 32
Ciperating ProfiviLoss) HH 122 | {52) 19 1] S0
Mt Profit{ Loss) 77 Wi 33 25 7 ei
Dividend: Bonus 3=15% = . - -
EPS 1308 | 1349 [(0.645)( 0488 | 1.503 | 0.768

Value of Provident Fund Investment
As on 31 December 2024 the value of fivestinent of Provident Fond wiss Re, Wil {2023 -Rs Nil).
Pattern af Shareholding

The partern of sharcholding asat 31 December 2024 along with the disclosure required under the Code of Comporate Covernance, 200210
annexed o the ceport.

Changes in the Board

During the year under review, there was no change in the board of directors,
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Board and Audit Committes Meetings and Altendance

During the year ended 31 Decernber 2024, five Board ol Dircetors: Tour Avdit Commaitiee and one Human Resources und
Remuneration Comumiltee (HE & R) mestings were held. Attendonce of each director is as follows:

Executiva f

Hoard of Aot HE & R
MNon=Fxecutmve i -
) I..Ilfl.'l.'l.l.:".'!L Lomnmuiiee L ormmtiee
irestor

Haji Jan Muhammad Mon-Indepandent | Nan-Executive 4 = Mot Applicahle
Muhammiad Mahbook Mon-Tndependent | Non-Execulive -+ 3 1

Fasal Zahid independent Moan-Executive 4 4 I

Lillny Huma Khan Independent Mon-Executive I Mot Applicable I
Farmmukh Siddigus Independent Mon-Executive A 4 Mo Applicable
Mubammad Bilal Chawdiry | Independent Mon=-Executive 4 Mot Applicable | Nol Applicoble
Shaukat FZaman Independent Mon-Execitive i -

Zalar M. Shaikli Nou-Independent Executive 4 Mot Applicable I

Legwve of pbsence granted to members who did vot oftend the Board and Commatiee mestings.
Audit Commitiee

The Auchi Committes of the Boand contmued to pecform s duties and responsibilibies in oo efTecihve mamner as per i3 terms of refenence
duly approved by the Boad. The comininee compesitions attached with this seport.

Trading in Shares of the Company by Directors and Executives

Druring the year, the Divectors, CEQ, CFO, Company Secretary and Head of Intermal Audil and their spouses and minor chiliren did not
carry oul @y transacthion in the shares of the Company

Ethics and Business Practices

As per the Corporate Governance guidelimes, the Company has girgulated a “Code of Ethics” for compliance. All directors and employees
of the Company seknowledging their understanding snd acoeprance of the Code by signing.

Directors’ Training Program

Dietails provided in Statement of Compliznee:

Earnings per Share

Exrning per share of the Company way Bs 1.309 for the year ended 31 December 2024 (2023 Rs 1.3449)

Dividend

| 3% cash dividend declared for the vear ended 31 December 2424 in the Board meeting held on March 22, 2025,

Fuiwre outloak

Your company s managemenl s endeavouring 16 improve the company s business specifically locus to enhance cur car | consumer /
gorporite fnancing portfiolio under Samah compliant w eoharce profitabiliny and retwm for sharehobders as well, Further, the Management
reviewing variows business options within the NBFC Regulatory framework,

Gender Diversity and Pay Cap

Ime Company 15 an equal opporiunity employer and Believes i gender diversity and inelusiveness. It ensured that no employec is
discriminated on the grounds of his or her race, motionality, ethmic: social origin, relipious or political bohicts, aac, pender, mantal status

of disabifity, The Company has cadre wise minpmum pay scales approved by the respective nuthorities, The salary of enployees may vary
based on perfommance and length of seeviee
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Following is gender pay pap caleuloted for the vear ended December 31, 2024,

Mean Giender Pay (ap: 0y
Median Gender Poy Cap; 4%

Ay other dat | detwdls az deemed relevant: NI1L

Related party transsction

Im veder o comply with the requirements of Lsting repulotions, the Company bas presented all reloted parly mransactions betfore the Awdin
Clommuitlee and Board fin their review and opproval. The Audit Commiltes and Board have approved these rimsactions m their respeciive
meelings,

Aunditors

The present anditors Muniff Zisuddin & Co., Chartered Accountants retire and being eligible have offered themselves for re-appointment.
Aeknowledgement

Wi, the directors o STBL, wre praeful to the Regulaton, Stock Exchanges for their cooperation and suppert. We do acknowledge and o
thankful to our sharcholders (or their suppon and cooperation. We also scknowledge snd are thankful for the untiring efforts of the

management and siafl

Om behal{ of the Board

Faisal Zahid Lafar M Sheikh
[¥ireetor Chiet Executive Officer

Karnchi;
Muarch 22, 2025
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: Yeuar Year
Operating Results 2024 2023
(Rupees in million)

Tetal Income 139 126

Total Expenditure 56 iR

Profit trom operation 83 bt

Lin-realized snn / (10s5) on re-mensurement 5 34
of shares

Profit/{ Loss) before tax Hi 122

laxation (1) (42}

et Loss /(Profit) after tax T Rl

Earnings per sharel [ 30 1.349
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(Rupees in millions)

Description / Year 2023 | 2022 | 2021 | 2020 | 2019
Shareholder’s equily 839 788 708 741 716 | 639
Short term financing 109 109 120 45 54 242
Investments 504 477 3 447 438 333
Total assers 917 Ri6 73] 752 135 R34
Total revenue/income 139 126 49 6 41 73
Tolal expenses 56 I8 33 34 32 32
Operating Profil/(Loss) Ry 122 (52) 29 90 51
Nel Profit/{ Loss) 77 Al (33) 25 77 3y
Dividend/Bonus 5+15% - - - -
EPS 1.309 | 1.349 |(0.643) | (488 | 1.503 [ 0768
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Lommmtiee

Drector

Mimi-lndependent

FEnecutive

Huga Jan Muliprmamad Mon-Independens: | Non-Executive 4 4 Mot Applicable
Mubemmad Mahhoiab Mon-lndependent | Non-Executive a4 i |

Faizal Zahid Independent Non-Executive 3 4 I

Zillny Hurri B han Independent Mon-Fxecutive | Mt Applicable I
Farrukh Siddigua Independeni Mon-Executive 5 - Mot Applicable
Muhaminad Bilal Chaudhry Independent Mon-Execufive 3 Mot Applicable | Mot Applicable
Shakat Zaman Independent Mon-Fxecurive 3 . -

Aafar M. Shaikhi 4 Mod Applicable
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The compamy has complicd with the requirements of the Listed Companics {Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2004 in the
foallimwing manmer:

| I'he s number af directors during the vear 2024 are ® as per the followinge

Category Number of Directors

a  Male Mrecior®
b Female Director |

*inciuding the President & CEO who is an Executive Director

b

The composition of the Board as a1 December 31, 2024 15 as follows:

Calegory Nami

Mr. Haji Jan Muhammad
Mon-Lxecutive Direetor Mr. Mubammad Mehboob
Wirs, Zilbuy Hum Klhan

tir. Faisal Zahid

Mr. Farmukh Siddigu
Independent Director wr Muhammad Bilal Chavdhey
ir Shauksl Zaman

President & CRO Mr. Zafar M Sheikh

i The Directors have confirmad that none of them s serving o5 o director on more than seven (7) listed componies, including
Securities Investment Bank Limited (excluding the listed subsidiaries of listed holding companies where applicable ).

4 The Company has prepoared o “Code of Conduct™ ond has ensured that sppropriste steps have been token o disseminate i
throughout the company slong with i supporting policies and procedures

[

The Board kas spproved o viston/mission stalement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the compamy. A complale
record ol particulers of significant policies aleng with the dotes on which they were approved or amended hos been mamitamed.

f Al the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relesant matters have been tnken by board’ shareholders
ax empowered by the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2007 and these Regulations,

i. The meztings of the Board presided over by e Chairmon aed, in s obsence, by o director elecred by the Boan] tor this purpose.
The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and (he Repulations with respect o frequency, recording and circulating
mimutes of meeting of booand,

A The Board of Divectors bas & formal policy snd oansparens! procedures for remuneration of divectors i secordance witly the
Companies Act, 2007 and these Regulations,

9. The Board hes not arranged ony training program for ils directors during the vear. Director ramely Me. Muhammad Mehboob and
Wr Shaukar Zaman have already obtained certificanon under the Director s Training Program and one of the directors namely Mr,
Hagi Jon Mubammad is-exempt from Director’s Traiming Program as per erterea prescribed i the said regalation, The Board 15
committed o complizhee with corporate governance regulations and plans fulfillment of the Director's Training Progrom,

i, T'he Board comply the approval for Appomtment of the Chief Fraancial Officer and the Company Seerctary, Anditor ncluding
their remunceration and terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements ol the Regulations.
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The finoncial statements of the company were duly endorsed by Chief Execantive Office and Chief Financial Officer before
approval of the Board.

I'he Board formulated the tollowing committees comprising of the members in its first board mecting held on July 07, 2022
after completion of election process, which was held on June 2%, 2022

a)  Andit Committos

Mame Designation
bt Fuerukh Siddiqua Chinrrmun
mir. Haji Jan Muhammad Member
Mr. Mubammad Mehboob Member
By Fiszsul Zalnd Meniber

by HHE& Remunerstion Commilfes

Mr. Fazsal £ahid Chaimman
Mir Muohammad Mehbooh hember
raT Latur M. Sheikly Memiber
M Zillay Huma Khan Member

¢} Risk Management Comumittes

M. Shaukat Zanan hlemibaer
M Muobammed Mehbooh Member
M. Farrukh Siddiqui hzimber
Mr. Farsal Zahid Memibar
Mr. Zalar M Sheikh Memiber

The terms of reference of the aforesnid committees have been formed, docomented and advised o the commitee for
complianee,

The frequency of mectings of the comminee were o per following:

Mectings Freguency
Audit Commitiee Four gquarter]ly meeting were held during the vear ended December 31, 2024
HE & Remuneration Commitiees Ome meeting was held during the yvear ended December 31, 2024

The Board has sét-up an effective internal oodit function/managed by smtably gqualified and expericnced personne] who are
conversant with the policies and procedures of the Company: Mr Mubammad Naveed Jamal appointed as Head Internal Audicwith
cfleet from 26 December 2024,

The statutory avditors of the company have conlirmed that hey hove been piven a satislbelory rating under the gualily conteal
review program of the 1CAP and are remistéred with the Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that thiey and all their parmers are m
complinnee with [miemationsl Federntion of Accountants (IEAC) guide lines on code of ethics oy ndopled by the [CAP and that the
partners of the firm mvolved i the andit are nota close relative (spouse; parent, dependent and non-dependent childeen) of the
CE, CFOy hend of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company;

The stututory agdidors or the persons sssociated with them bavie not been appointed fo provide other services eseept m oaccordance
with the Act, these Regulations or any other repulatory requirement and the auditors have contivmed that they have sbserved IFAC
puidelines in (his regand;

We conlinm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8,27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Bepulations hove been complied with,

Ihe Company has nol arranged Directors wamming progrms dunng the yvesr s required under Regulation 1% of the Regulation,

FAISAL ZAHID ZAFAR M SHEIKH
DIRECTOR CEQ

Karachi, 22 March 2025
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SHARIAH REVIEW REPORT FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(For One Year, 01 January 2024 1o 31 December 2024)

| have reviewed the finaneal stalements of Secunty Investrent Bonk Lomated (herainafler referred (o as "SIHL") for the penad from (1
Junuary 2024 1w 31 December 2024,

A the Sharinh Adviser, it s encouraging to note that SEBL's financial transactions, apreements, and dealings are rapidly bemg structured
uncler o Shuriah-basel frimework, Elons ane being made o ensuee that all bank operations comply with Tslanue principles, T remains the
responsibility of SIBL'S munmapement 1o énsure complisnee with the puidelines issued by the Shariah Advisor und w seck approvil before
infroducing sny new prodoc)s or services,

The conversion process of SIBL has been ongoing for the past 16 months. T appreciate the vision of the Boeard of Directors, CEOQ, and
managerrent in fransitiomng the bank’s operations from a conventional system o Islamic linance. I 15 also satisfing o see the
management siriving 1o aceclernte this fransition process, Over the past year, several new financing agreements have heen executed
through Mumahaha and Harah, Additionally, approcamately 14 costomer-specific process Dows: hive been modified o accordance with
Islamie finaneial principles afier obtaining approval from the Shariah Advisor. Alhamdulillah, doring these 16 months, SIBL has been
consistently rofining its policics, process flows, framewark, credit policy, charty policy, and investment structres to-align with Shariah
principles,

The Shariah Advisor is also responsible for expressing opinions on the presented financial statements. Based on my observations and
analysis of the provided information, the following key points ane presented:

Ly The financial transactions of SIBL conducted during the vear ending 31 December 2024 complicd with the guidslines issued by
the Shariah Advisor and the relevant SECP remulations.

3 The Murabaha and ljarah fransactions were thoronghly examincd, including asset detadls; purchase invmoes, docomentation
arramgements, and the time gap between purchase amd declaration (where applicable) to eliminate the possibility of fictitious
transactions. A review of the Shanah Comphance Checklist (SCC) was also condocted. Owver the past 12 months, credit
approdvals, cuslomer-specific tmnsaction procsss flows, document wording, and secunly documeniation were assessed (0 ensure
Shariuh complinnee. All these transaelions were curriad cul in accordance with the puidelines issued by the Shardzh Advisor and
SECF resulations

3} Multiple trmmng sessions were conducted for imanaperal und business development stafl regarding the lslmic Gnanoal system
anil Lslamic fnancing methods, under the supervision ol the Shariah Advisor and the Shariah Complisnee Officer.

47 A charity policy his been developed to purify income that is non-compliant with Shariah. However, a charity aveount i vet to
be esteblished. After conversion, all nem=compliant income will be transferved te this account and subsequently distributed o
eligible charitable msrinrions with the approval of the Shariah Advisor,

Findings and Recommendations
Im conelusion, | affirm that the financial agreements, products, services, and transections conducted by STBL during (he past 12 months are
generally in acoordance with Shariah principles and guidefines, and ALLAH knows best. However, the [ollowing recommendations are

proposed:

1 The effarts of the management and support teams are commendable, but the ransition process needs (o be farther aceelerated,
Al relevant departments should i in their best efforts and maintain close coprdination with the Shariah Advisor,

R Regular training - sessions should be conducted o enhamce staff capacity, as SIBL reguoires strong expertise and proper
imcerstunding for the suceassful implementation of the [slamic financial svstem, The rainng schedole should include dedicated
seasions for back-office staff, while refresher courses should be an integral part of the exccutive management trolning calendar
Additionally, awareness sessions should be held for customers and the general public,
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1y Mew [stumiic Pmpncial product mamoals (Domiishig Muosharakab, b, Salam, Runming Musharakah, ete.) have olready been

developed, nnd these products cun be utilvzed for indnemg.

47 An important pomt o note @5 that STBEL hes stenificant investments in Treasury Bills, which should be immediately converted
it Sherah-based Sukuk investments, amd Anancing sctivities should be merensed

3) SIBL should ensore that all of its bank aecounts are opened in [Slamic banles g2 soon a4 possible w muintgin Shorish complinnee
in (nancial dealings.

I extend my gratitude 1o the Board of Directors, CEO, management, and all relevam depanmems of SIBL for their full cooperation in
cnsuring: Shariah complismee and for their continued effors o implement [slamic principles in the hank's operations,

May Allnh grant us the best puidance. bless us with snecess in this world and the hereafter. and forgive our shortcomings, Ameen!

[) 7

Cihattar Ahmed
Shariah Advisor
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REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE CONTAINED
IN LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Sttement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations,
209 (the Regolaionsg) prepared by ihe Board of Direciors of SECURITY INVESTMENT BEANK LIMITED (he Contpany) lor the
vear ended December 31, 2024 in accordance with the reguirements of regulation 36 af the Regulations,

The responsibility fur compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company. Our responsibility is w review
whether the Staement of Compliance refleces the statos of the Company s compliance with the provisions of the Regelations and repor
10 it does mot amd o highheht any non-cempliance with the requirements of the Reeulagons, A review 5 lomed primarily o mguires
uf the Company's persennel and review of various docaments prepared by the Company w comply with the Regulations,

A a pant of onr-audit of financidl stements, wooare reguired to obrain an understinding of the gceounting and internal control svstems
sufficient w plan the audir and develop an etfective audit approach. We are nor reguired 1o consider whether the Board of Dirccoar's
statement on internal control covers all risks und conrols of w0 [orm an opinlon on the effectveness of such inemnal controls, the
Company s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations reguires the Company to place betore the Audit Committee, wnd upon recommendstion of the Audit Commitee, place
befiore the Board of Directars for their review and approval, its related parry wansactions, We are ooly required and have ensurcd
compliatice of this reguivement o the extent of the approval of the refated party transactions by e Board of Direciors upon
recommendation of e Audit Commitiga.

Follvwing mstances of non-compliance witl the requarements of the Regulitions were observed which dre not approprately stated n
the Statement of Comphiance:

Hegulation | Description
veferenee
15 The Clompany is mon = complinnt with the requirement 1o perlodically present reloted  party tropspotion detoils to the Audit
Comittee wnd ahtwin Board approval folluowing the Cosomibies’s reconunendations.
18 The Compeny hoe mol complied withthe requinement to presvide arientption o s divcctors on relevam regulntions,
laws, auwd their rexpensibilities

Based on our review, except for the above instances of non-compliance. nothing has come o our attentiion which causes us o believe
that the Statement ol Comphance does not appropriately reflect the Company 's compliance, in all material respects, with the Regalatons
as applicable to the Company for the year ended Decomber 31, 2024,

Further, we highlight below instanees of non-compliance with the requirements of the Repulations s« reflected in the note/paragraph
reference where these are stated in the Stsement of Compliance:

Reg. Explanaticn

(IS Ihe company currently does nor fve a pelicy neparding mmnsactiogs oF contracts wilh associsied companies and related patics

Howrever, the companmy i3 i the process of developing o related party policy.

16 The Bourd will efsure thal the Company s addressead Sustamalbility - related b=k ond oppostonites: Also, 0 will ensore tha
ARTEF Y Corrpary s sastuemabn ity anad TYE&] related stratogies s perodically eviewed and sommtoned m futae

14 Currontly, e Boored s ol constituied o seporste Sostaimobiley Compminiee and the fomctions will he |1;_'|'I'u||11l_'|| hw tha Bomed

5 S CCpmmmaties

2 Samng person holds offece of chief finaneml officer and the company secretary of the company as the commpany = not operting

sufficiently vet wnd the company believes that there s no nead of separnte person for both positions

20D Currently, the board has not constitnted a separate Momination Committes and the functicn are being performed by the Board =

Chartercd Accountanis

Karachi

[ae:

UDIN: CR20210130 A0 X = Cpl)7,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
T0 THE MEMBERS OF SECURITY INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED

Opinion

Wi huve sudited (he unnexed hnaneal stalements of SECURTTY INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED {the Company ), wlich comprise the
statenrent of {inoncial ['ll1.‘-i.lil'|i as ol December 31, 2004, and the ststement of ]1ILI|1| ur loss, sttement of comprebensive mcone, the
statement of changes in equity, the stmlement of cash Mows [or the vear then ended, and notes o the Nnancisl stitements, cluding o
surmmary of signilicant accounting palicies and other explanatory information, and we state that we hove abtained all the information and
explanations which, to the best of our knowledpe and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audis.

Im our opinton . and 1o the best of our miprmation and according 1o the explanationa given 1o us; the statement of Anancial posthion, the
staterment of profit o loss, sttement of comprehensive inceme, the statement of changes i eguty and the stitement of cash Dows together
with the notes forming part thercot contorm with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information
required by the Companies Act, 2007 (XX of 2007}, m the manner =o required and respectively give o trug and fair view of the stote of
the Company’s affairs as ol Decembier 31, 2024 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the changesan equity ond its cash ows
for the period then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted cor sudit in aceordance with Internationsl Standards on Avditing (ISAs) as applicable in Pakistan, Our responsibilities
unider those stamdards are further desenbed m the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Frmiméiol Statements section of our report.
We nne independent of the Company in sccordance with the International Ethees: Stunderds Boarnd Tor Aceountsmis” Code of Fiines for
Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartesed Accountants of Pakistan (the Coded and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities i accordunce wath the Code, We believe that the audin evidence we have obtuned s sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matter
Keey audil matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of mest significance in our audit of the [nancial stntements

ol the current 11:1‘:11-;]. These nuitters were addressed in the context of our audit of the foancial slatements as 8 whole, and i &.I1‘|1I[!]E L
apinio thereon, and we do net provide a separie opmion on these mallers.

1. Valuation of Investments

Koy awdit matier

How the matter was addressed in onr audit

As of December 31, 2024, the Company’s investment
portfelio, comprising  equity  and  debt  instroments,
amoued o Ra, 504 08 million. The valuation of ihese
investments is conducted vsing various techniques. ss
vitlined] in Note 15 of the finescial smfemens.
Funhermore, the movement in invesnnent balances
during the year are detailed in Notes 13,

We have considered thes as a key audit mater in view of

the significance of these ivesiments in refation w the
total sssers of the Compamy

The valuation of investments was assessed by evaluating
the design amd inplementation of kev controls relatesd o
mvestments, We re=performed valuations o ensure that
imvestments were  carried in oaccordance  with  the
valuation methadology  specified m the  accounting
policies. Addiionally, we conducted purchase and sale
testing on a samiple basis lor trades made during the year
{0 verify thal fransactions were recorded in the correct
period as pant oF investment purchases or transfers. The
existence o securities was confirmed throwgh  the
Central Depositary Company's report. Furthermore, we
reviewed management’s  asscssment oo identify oany
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indicators of impairment, incloding for secorines that
are not actively iraded. Lastly. we assessed the adeguacy
o the investmeni-retated  disclosores i the fnaneial
stalements.

Contingencies

The Company is subpect 1o various  appealts and
FRASSEsSMEnty permming lo taxation which  reguires
maigement 0 moke assessment and jedgemens with
respect 10 likelihood and impact of such appeals - and
reassessments. Management have engaged independent
counsel on these matlgrs

The accounting for, ind disclosure of, contingencies is
comples and i a matter of most sipnifcance in oo awdiil
hecawse of the judgements required o dererming the

In respomse to this mater, our audit procedurcs
inetoded:

Discussing cases with the s deparunent o understind
the management’s view point amd  obtaining  and
reviewing the docimentation m order o assess the facts
anal chrcumstances.

Obtaming independent apimion of @x advisors dealing
with such cases in the form confirmations,

level of certainty on these matlers.
We also evaluaed the cazes m linge with the reguircments
The details of contingencics along with management's of 1AS 37 Provisions, confingent  habalities  and
assessment and the related provisions are disclosed in COningent assety.

note 32.2 to the financial statements.
The disclosures of exposures and provisions were
assessed for compleéteness and aconracy .

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attenuon Lo,

[ Mote 15,1 1o the Fnancal sttements which stanes that the Tegal mile of the MCB shares has oot been transferred mihe name of
the Company as the shire ransfer process remains ongoing,

2, MNote 12,3 amd 12.4 to the fimancial stements which provides desils regurding non-complisnee with the Regulition 1900, and
Regulation 28(1) respectively of Non-Baoking Finance Compamies and Notilied Entities Regulations, 2008

Chrr opinion 15 oot quabified in respect of these mathers
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors” Report Thereon

Manapement 15 responsible for the other information, The other mformation comprises the information incheded in the Directors’
Report, but does not include the financial sisements and our aoditors” repon thercon.

Our opinien on the financrl statements does not ¢over the other mformation and we do not express amy form of assunnee conclusion
thercon. In connection with our audit of the finencial siaements, our responsibaliey i 0o read the other information and, n doing «o,
consider whethar the other information is materially inconsisient with the finuncial surements or oor Enowledge obtained in the aedit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. Tf, based on the work we have performed, we conelode that there is-a material
misstatement of this other mformation; we are required w report that fact. We have nothing o report in this regard,
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Respounsibilities of Management and Board of Directors Ffor the Financial Stolements

Management 15 responsible for the prepacation and fair presentation of the Anancial statements in sceordance with the sccounting an
reporting stapdards as applicable in Pakistu and the requirements of Companies Act, HOTTXIR of 2007 and for such internad control
as mEnagement Jetermines is necessary to enable the preparation of finaneial statements thal are free from nuderal misstatement.
whether due 10 frawd or error.

In preparing the financial statemenis, management of the Company is responsible for assessing the Company s ability 10 continue as a
roing: concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related 10 going concern and using the going concern hasis of accounting unless
manggerment erthcr mends w hgeadae the Company or W cease opergtiond, or has oo realisge allernative but wdo so,

Board of directors is responsible for oversecing the Investment Bank's financial reporting process.
Aunditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur objectives are fo obtam reasonable assurance abour whether the financtal statements as 8 whole are free from material misseatement.,
whether due w frawd or error, and o issee an awditor’s report that inclodes owr opinion. Reasonable assurance 15 a high level of
assirance, bl is not a guarantes ar an aedit conducted accordance with 1542 as applicable in Pakistan will alvays detect a miterial
misstatement when it cxists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are constdered material i, indivadially or mthe agoregate.
they could reasomably be capecied w mfluence the comwmme decisions of wsers tken on the bases of these mncial suemsents,

Ay part of an sodin i sceordance with [SAs as applicable io Pakistey, we exercise professional judgneent and maintain profesyional
skopticism throwghout the aodie. We also;

Identify and assess the risks of material misstsentenr of e financial siawments, whether due o fraod or emror, design and
perform zudit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain aodit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate o provide & basis
for our opimion, The risk of noi detecting & matertal messtatement resultimg from fraod 15 higher than for one resulting from error.
as Troud may involve collusion, Torgery, mientional onessons, nsrepresentations, or the override of mieral connol

. Obtain an understandmg of miermal control relevant to the awdil m order 0 design awdit procedures that are sppropriate o the
circumetanees, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effeetivencss of the Company 's miternal contral.

. Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the rexsonableness of accounting
eatimates and related disclosures made by mansgement,

. Conclude on the appropriatengss of @ management of the Company s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, hased on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that mav cast significant douab
om the Company’s ability 1o confinue as a going concern, 19 we conclude that o misferial aneertainty exigis, we are reguired o
draw aerention in our auditee™s report o the relaed disclosures inthe financial smements or, iF such disclosures are inpdeguane,
o madify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the acdit evidence obtained vp o the date of our auditor's report, However.
future events or conditions may cause the Company 0 ceise 1o Continue 449 & going concem,

. Evaloare the averall presemtation, strocnre and content of the finuncial stsrements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial seatements represent the underlving mansactions and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presenmation.

We communicate with the board of divectors regarding, among other maners, the planned scope and timing of the awdn and
significant audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal conrol thae we identify during cur aoadit.
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We also provide the board of direciors with o statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regirding
mdependence, and v commumcate with them all relationships and other matters thar may reasonably be thought w0 bear on our
independence, snd where spplicable, relaed safemuinds,

From the muairers communicated with the board of directors, we determing those maers that were of most significance in the wdit of

the fimnncinl statements of the corrent period and sre therefore the key aodit marters, We describe these matters in our aouditor’s report

unless law or regulation preclodes public disclosere about the maner or when, o extremely rire circomstances; we determine that @

marier showld not be communicated in our report becise the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1w

outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on owr audit, we forther report that in cur opinion:

al proper books of account have heen kept by the Company as required by Companies Act, 2007X1X of 2007 )

b the starement of financial posinon, the sttement of profit or loss, satement of comprehensive meome, the saement of changey
i equiry and the statement of cash Mows wogether with the nores thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies

Act. 0TTIRIX of 2017 and are in agreement with the books of account:

) mvestments made, expenditure mourred ond guarantees extended during the vear were Tor the purpose oF Company s buasiness;
und

il Lo our opimon, Eakiat deduehble ut source tnder the Zakat and Ushr Ordimgnce, T980 CXY LT of 1980),
(Other Matter

The financid statemnems of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2023 wis audited by anotlier firm of Chanered Accountams,
whise report dated 21 March 2024 expressed an ungualified opinion on such (inancial siastemens.

The engapement parttier om the godin resolting m this independent guditor™s report s Sohail Salcem

Muniff Ziavddin & Cuo.
Chartered Accountants

Karach
Prated; 22-March-2025

LD AR2OZ410F 36 ATRV pi
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2024

.rl.'l.!'.'i.frl'ﬁ il

2024 Rl RE:
Note s=mmmsssssscme RUPELS mmmmmmemmemene
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixed assets b3 154,224,814 155,531,704
lyaruh gssets - ander fnancing arangements i 51,728,480 2 IMLRAS
Intumgl|e assels 10 25000 (M 2,534,000
Long term deposit S37.280 401,280
Defered Tax Assel 11 POL030,722 -
Long term financing 12 41,508,718 21,568,234
Long term losns and advances 11 6,274,632 4,051,358
206,804, 640 I¥6ES3 619
CURRENT ASSETS
Short term linsoemg 14 45, (00, 00 75,433,072
Current portion of long term financing 12 22,541,960 10,872,229
Short term invesiments 15 504,084,309 447970413
Current portion of loan and advances 13 2. TR, 1) 6412436
[Deposits, prepayments and other receivables it 4,577,445 6,115,052
Ljarah rentals receivable L i) 67,665 -
Acerued mterest 15 23,717,726 14590025
Advance mcome ax 19 34.031.945 36,075,091
Cash and bank balances 20 12,967,805 1,762,764
649,778,045 B0, 236,087
TOTAL ASSETS 016,642,696 Bk O8G, TOT
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Authorized Share Capital
100000000 (2023 100,000.000) Ordinary shares of Re 10/ cach 100D, EED, by LR LR
Issued, subsenbed and paid-up share capital n 501485917 514,355,.580)
Slatulory rescérves 22 145,567,871 207,232 485
Unappropriated profit 102,445,564 fuf3. 21 450
839,499 352 JBITBTa13
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deferred 11 - 3,083,572
Secuntly deposits against Tjaeah 3 12,670,659 ST0.000
Deferred income from financing 24 10540311 40959314
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current portion of security deposit against Larah 13 - -
Unclaimed dividend T.595. 446 570,600
Auvunce npaimst property 15 I3333.33%0 =
Accrued and other labilities I 2,191 836 4,029 556
Current portion ol dalfered income from: financing 4 9.4 2 5080 145
52,532,375 Y68 301
TOTAL FQUITY AND LIABILITIES 016,642 6% BlkG0RD, 70T
CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 7

I'he annexed notes from | to 44 form an integral part of these financial statements

SHAKEEL AHMED
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

ZAFAR M. SHEIKH
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

FAISAL ZAHID
DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

2024 2023
Mot el 14 1] T05L P =sxs
Income
Income on financing i 42272 878 26,026,337
Return on securities L T8 B02,240 52 866,939
Gain on sale of mvestments 14,962,200 44,293 108
Profit on deposit with banks 2,165,623 1,628,019
Other income k1)) 1054 893 | 446,562
13925709121 | 26, 260 963
Expenditure
Administrative expenses 31 50,182,109 IH.089 360
Operating profit before taxation 83075812 BE.171,596
Unrealized pain on remeasurement of invesimens classified as fair
vilue through profic or loss 5,198,085 33,091,483
Profit before taxation 88,274,497 121 463 079
Taxanon 12 {10,845.881) {42 DRE 5100
Net profit after taxation T7.428.616 70774 560
Restated
Earnings per share - hasic and dilured 13 1.309 1,349
The annexed notes from 1 o044 Tomm an inlegral part of these fmancial statemenis.
SHAKEEL AHMED LZAFAR M. SHEIKH FAISAL ZAHID
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR




STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

Mot praofit after taxation

(Mher comprehensive income for the yvear

Total comprehensive income for the vear

The annexed notes from 1o 44 form an integral part of these fmancial saements,

SHAKEEL AHMED LAFAR M. SHEIKH
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SSIB
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024 023
Rupees
TTAE GG 0. T74.560
TTAI8616 T.7T4.564

FAISAL ZAHID

DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

f!&l'.1\.'|'r.'.l'r"|:.lI

24 2123
- Rupees
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prodil before wxation 8. 274,497 [21.863.079
Adjustment for non cash ond other items
Drepeeciation on [ixed assers 1,761,539 1,707,824
Dreprecianion on ijarah assefs 12,441,353 70167
ATOTHZA TN 30,000 G0, 000
Gain on disposal of shares (14,962,290) (44.293.10%)
Gran om disposal of fised assets = (62,497}
Unrealized (gain) ( loss on remeasurement of myvestnents (5,198,655) (13,691,483
(3.928,083) {76,200, 657)
Cash flows from operating activities hefore working capital changes BI340.414 45,662 982
(Increase) | decrease in operating assets
Short lerm financing AN 435072 4,564 92K
Carrent portion of Tong term Dinancing (11,669,731 28,823,259
Dreposits, prepayments and other receivables 1,336,942 (752,059}
Accred interest (9,127,701) (429, 54i6H)
10,974,582 32206232
Increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities
Accrued and other liahilities (1.R37.720) (B 487.756)
Advance against properiv 33333330 E
MNetl change in operating assets and labilities 44,564,775 23718476
[ocome tax paid (1,977,030) {6,433,3594)
Net cash generated from operating activities 124,994,160 62,948,064
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Additions in fixed assers {454.650) (1,973,323
Additions m yjariah assets (61,395, [ 28500, 0Hh)
Loany and advances - net LA 172 {3.390,496)
Long term financig (20,000,479) 303,181
Securmy deposit - net 12,100,659 70,000
Deffered income from financing - net L1 300,609 .
Sale proceeds on disposal of fixed assers - G2 .500
Sale of mviestmenis {shares) 02,304,057 41,003 858
Investment £ sale of inyestment in securities (130,097.287) (200339, 7T38)
Net cash used in investing activities (94,755,919) {8 S04, D0H)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend paid (12,033,204) =
Met cash wsed in financing octivities (19.033,204) z
MNet increase | (decrease) in cash and cash eguivalents 11205036 [5.555,544)
Cash amd cash eguivalents at the beginning of the year 1,762,769 T.618,713
Cash and cash cquivalents at the end of the vear 12,967,805 |.762,769
The armexed netes from | to 44 form an mtegral part of these finaneial statements.
SHAKEEL AHMED ZAFAR M. SHEIKH FAISAL ZAHID
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2024
Reserves
Issued,
bubsrr_rl:ud Statutory Acenmulated Total
and Maidup reserve profit /
Share Capital {losses)
FLUPICER oo m st
Balance as at Janvary 01, 2023 S14.335.580 191,277,571 2,399,795 TOH012.940
Total comprehensive income for the vear
Profit for the year 79,774,569 9,774,569
(iher comprehensive income - - - -
- - 74,774,564 79,774,560
Transfer 1o stalgiory reserve - 15,054 414 (15 US4 4040 -
Balance as at December 31, 2023 514,335,580 207232485 66,219,450 TRT.TRT.5IS
Total comprehensive income for the vear
Profit for the year 17428616 TTA286]0
(rher comprehensive income - "
TIAZE.616 TT 428616
Transfer to statntory reserve - [3.4%85,723 (15485, 7230 -
Transaction with Certificate Holders
Izsuance of bonus shares TT1E0337 (77,150,337
Profit distribution for the vear ended
December 31, 2023 @ Bs. 0.5 per certificate - (23.716,779 25,716,779
Bulance a3 al December 31, 2024 S1.485.917 145567871 102,445,564 BI9 499,352

The annexed notes from | to 44 form oo integral part of these financial statements

SHAKEEL AHMED
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

LAFAR M. SHEIKH
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

FAISAL ZAHID
DIRECTOR
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR

1.3

14

IHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2024

STATUS AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Secunty Investment Bank Limited (the Company) is a public limited company incerporated in Pakistan under the repealed
Companies Ordinance, [984 (now Compamics Act, 200 7). The Company was incorporated in Pakistan on May 13, 1991 and
sturtedd its commercial operations on December 31, 1991, It shares are quated on Pakistan Stock Exchange, The registered office
of the Company 15 sitwsted ag Office Moo 1, 181 Floor, Junaid Plaza, [-10 Markae, [slamobad.

The Company 15 licensed to cary out business of investment finance services as 8 Non-Banking Finanee Company (NBFC)
under section 2820 of the repealed Companies Ordinanee, 19584 (now Compames Act, 20177 and the Non-Banking Finance
'l'_‘ulnpunil_'s {Establishnent aml Regulation] Rules. 2003 isgoed by the Sccurities and Exchanpe Commission of Pakistan { SECP)
ng wnended through SEOUWEL (1) /2005 dated October 15, 20135 and Mon-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entilies
Regulations 2008 ns nmended through SRO D600 7 2015 dated November 25, 2003 {previously this was covered under SRO
ARV VET dated Tuly 13, 1987, ssoed by the Ministry of Finanee). The license is vahid wntil May 2%; 2025,

From the year 2020, the hank had not renewed s credif ratng as the bank as there has been no change in the non deposit taking
stitns oF the compary. Previously, VIS Credit Ratmg Company Limated (V15 had ali-.{gm:d gl entity rafings of *A-/A-2" (o
Securily Investment Bank Limited (SIBLY. The long lerm rating of *A-" signilies adequate credit quality. The short term raling
of *A=2" sipnifies good cerminty of timely payment

Diring the vument reporting period, the company continued the process of converting SIBL into a Shariah-compliant entity,
following the submission of is epplication to the regulaton The conversion plan, which was submitted previously, remains under
review by the regulstor, As per the plan, SIBL is expected w complete the conversion process within two years, effective from
Seplember |, 2023,

GEOGRAPHICAL LOCATION AND ADDRESSES OF BUSINESS UNITS

The registered office of the Company 15 sitoated of Office No. |, st Floor, Junaid Plaea; 10 Markoe, slamabad, The Company
has a regional office a1 Sume ne. 302, 3th Floor. Mading Ciry Mall, Abdullah Haroon Road, Saddar Karachi,

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of complinnce

These financial stotements hove been prepared i accordance with the accounting and reporfing standards os spplicable in
Pakistan,

Intemational Frsmernl Reporting Standurds (IFRS) tssued by the Infernafions] Aceounting Sundsrds Board (IASBE) o8 wre
notefied under the Compunies Act, 2017,

Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part VLA of the repealed Companies Urdinance,
1984 anad Nuu-liunkiuﬂ Fronanee Companies (Establishment and Rr51||u1inm.} Rules, 2003 {the NBFC Rules), Mon-Banking
Flumnee Compantes and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008 (the NBFC Repulations) ond diveclives issoed by SECP

Where provistons of and directives issued under the Compamies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Compamies Crdinance,
1984, the NBFC Rules, the NOFC Regulations and directives issued by Securiies and Exchenge Comumission of Pakistan
{SECT ) differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives 1ssued under the Companies Act. 2(H7, part VIIA of
the repesled Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and divectives issued by SECT have been
fullowed.

Islamic Fimancal Accounting Standard (TFAS) 2 Tjarb' issued by the Insttite of Charteréd Accountants of Pakisman wis
adopted by the SECT vide STROA3 001 2007 dared May 22, 2007, Under TFAS 2, the Tjarah rransactions are accounied tor in the
following manner:
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Mustajir {lessors) presents the asseis subject to ljarah in their statement of naneial posttion according (o the nature of the mssel,
The Mustajir 15 required 1o distnguish these Larah assets front the 55608 in own s,

- Coats, including depreciation on the assets given on Larah, incurred i carmng the Hamb meeme are recognised as expenses,

- fjarah income is récognised in income on an pecrial baziz as and when the rental becomes due, unless anothoer svstenatic basis
15 more representative of the nme pattern inwhich the benefit of the use derived from the leased assot is diminished.

32 Functional and presentntion currency

I'hese financial statements are presented in Fak Rupees which is the functional and presentation currency of the Company aned
rounded 1o the nearest Rupee.

4. MEW STANDARDS, INTERPRETATIONS AND AMENDMENTS 10 PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

[ following omesdments o existing standards hove been published that are applicable w the Compoany's finaocial statements
covinng annual periods, beginmng on or after-the following dates

4.1 Standards, interpretations of and amendments to the published aceounting nnd reporting standards that are effective
and relevant:

The folleswing amendiments 1o poblished standards are mandatory [op the Anancial year beginning on | Janaaey 2024 and are
relevant o the Company,

- Classification of habshities us cument or nen-curment (Amendments o TAS T Presentation of Fimmmceigl Statemenis)

Classification of liabilities as cument or non-cament { Amendments to TAS | in January 20200 apply retrospectively for the annual
periods beginning on or after 1 Japoary 2024 (as delened vide amendments 1o TAS 1 in Qctober 2022} with arlier spplication
permtied, These amendments o the stondards bave been added o forther clanfy when a halality s classihed as curent
Convertible debt may need to be reclassified a3 “currem”. The standard also amends the aspeet of classificaion of liahility as
non=current by requiring the assessment of (he entity’s right at the end of the reporting period fo defer the settlemem of liability
forran least owebve months afler the reporting pericd. An entity's expectation and diseretion a1 the reporting date w refinamce or
10 reschedule payments on a long-term basis arc no longer relevant far the classilication of a Hakality as current or non-current.
An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively m accordance with 1TAS 8,

The following new standards and amendments are affective for the perod beginning 1 Jamuary 2024, however they anre not
refevant to the entity’s operitions:

Effective from
ueesunting period
heginning on or after

- Liage Liability in o Sale and Lesseback January 01, 2024
Amendments o [FRS i6 Leases

- Amendments o LAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows and
IFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disolosuns - ‘Eupp]il_'i Finanee Armngements Janwury (01, 2024

- MNon-current Libilities with Covenants
{Amendments 1o LAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements) Fanuary 01, 2024

4.2 Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations that are not yvet effective and have mot
been early adopted by the Company

Ihe following Internationst Financial Reporting Standards (1FRS Standards) a5 notified under the Companies Act, 2007 and the
amendmenis and imerpretations thereto will be elfective for accoumting periods begimning on or after 1 January 2025,
Management is in the process of evaluating the impact of these amendments and new siandands:
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- Sale or Contribution aof Assets betwesn an Investor and s Associste or Jaint Venture (Amendments 10 IFRS 10 and [AS 28)
armend accouning treatment on loss of control of business or asseis. The amendments also mireduce new accounting for less
frequent transaction 1hat invalves neither epst nor (il step-up of certain retamed interesia in assets that are nol husinezszs, The
cllective date Tor these change has been deferred indetmitely antil the completion of a broader veview. Early adoption continues
to be pernitied,

Lack of Exchangeabilicy (amendments to [A5 21} clanfy:
- when o currency 15 exchanpeable mto another careency; and
- how o Company estimates a spot rate when o Currency lacks exchangesbility.

Further. companies will need to provide new disclosures 1o help users nssess the impact of using an cstimated exchange mte on
the financinl statements, These disclosures might melude:;

. the nature and financial impocty of the currency not being exchangeable;

- the spit exchange mite nsed;
- the estimution process; ond
= risks 1o the Company because the currency 15 not exchangeable

I'he amendiments apply for atnual reporting periocs begimung on or afler | January 2025, Eaclier application is permitted,

. Amendments o the Classificstion and Measurement of Financial Instruments — Amendments o TFRS 9 Fimancial Tnstramenis
wnd TFRS 7 Financial Instroments: Diselosares:

= Financis! Assers with ESG-Linked feamres:

Ulnder TFRS %, it was unclear whether the contractos! cash flows ol some financial assets with ESG-linked features represented
SPPL This could have resulted i finoncial assets with ESG-linked features being measured at fair value throwgh profit or loss,

Although the new amendments are more permissive, they apply toall contimgent [eatumes, not ust BESG linked festures, While
the amendments may allow corm financial assetz wath contingent features 0 meet the SPPLeritenon, companmies may need (o
porfomm additional work 1o prove this. Judeement will ke required in detenmiming whether the new test is met

The amendments mtraduce an additional SPPL test for financial assets with contingent features that are not related directly to o
change in basie lending risks or costs — ¢.g.. where the cash tlows change depending on whether the borrower mests an ESG
tanzet specified in the loan contract.

The amendments ulso inelude additional disclosures for all financial assets and financil lisbilities that have cerzn contingent
features thal ure:

- not relpted direetly o o chonge in basie lending nisks or costs; and
- are not megsured ad fur value throwgh profl or loss.

I'he amendments apply for reporting periods begmmme on orafer | Jimusry 2026, Compames com choose W enrhendopt these
wmetudments (icludimng the pssocisted disclosune reguitements), sepimtely from the pmendments for the ecormition amd
derccogmition of fimancial assets and finoncial habilities.

- Recognitivn | Derscognition requirements of Finuncial Assets | lobilities by Electronic Payments:

I'he amendmenis o [FRS 9 clarify when a financial asset or a financial ability 15 recognired and derecognized and provide an

exception [or certain financial Habilities seuled vsing an electromie payment system. Compames generally derecognize their
irade payvables on the seitlement date {i.e., when the payviment is completed). However, the amendments provide an exception
for the derecognition of financial liahiliies. The exception allows the Company to derccognize its trade payable before the
getlement date, when il vses on electronie payment systeny that mests all ol the following critera:
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no practical ahility to withdraw, stop ar cancel the payment instruction.
- ne practical abilily o access the cash o be used for settlement as a result of the payment instroction; and
- the settlemment risk associated with the electronic payvment system is insignilicant

The amendments apply for reporting periods beginning on or after | January 2026, Earber application 14 pernntted.

- Uther related amendments:
Controctually hinked instruments (CL15) and non-recourse features:
Fhe wmendments clanfy the key characterstics of CLIs and how they differ from financial assets with non-recourse {eatures. The
amendinents also include factors that a Company needs 1o consider when assessing the cash Nows underlyving a financial asset
with nor-recourse features (the “look through’ test).

[sclosures on myvestments in eguty msmments;

Mhe amendments require sdditional disclosures for investments i equity instroments that are measuved at fair valoe with gains
or losges presented m other comprehensive income (FYOCT ),

The amendnmrents apply for reporling periods beginning on or alier 1 Jonuary 2026. Earler application 13 permitted,
Annual Improvements to [FRS Accounting Stamdards — Amendmenls (o

- IFRS | First-time Adoption of Intermational Financial Reporing Standards:

- IFRS 7 Fmangial Instruments: [Msclosures and it's accompanving Guidance on implementing |FRS 7

- IFRS 9 Fimancial Tnstruments;

. IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements; and

- IAS T Statement of Cash flows

The wnendments fo TFRS © address:

# conflict between TFRS 9 amd FFRS 15 Revenve from Conmtescis with Customers over the initial messaremen of trade
recervables:

Under |[FRS 13, a made receivable may be recognized at an amount that differs from the transaction price - e,g. when the
tramssction price s vanable. Comversely, IFRS 9 requires that companies mibally measure trade recerviables without a significant
financing cotiiponent al the tansaction price, The TASE has amended TFRS 9 10 reguire compames 10 inatially measone i trade
receivable without 4 significant finuncing component at the amount determined by applving IFRS 15: and how a lessee accounts
tor the derecognition of o lerse liability under paragraph 23 of IFRS 4%

Whin lease habilities are derecognized under ITFRS 9, the difference between the canying amount and the consideration pad 18
recognized in proldi or hoss,

Ihe amendment on trode receivables mav require some cotmpanies 10 change their accounting palicy,
I'he amendments apply for annual reporiing peniods beginming on or after | danuary 2026, Earlier application 1s pernmtted.

The amendment on derceognition of lease linbilities applies only o leose liobilities extinguished on or after the beginning of the
annuil reporting pericd in which the amendment is fiest applivd,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

i
o

Iy preparing these fnanciol stalements, management has made judgements and cstimates about the futere that aflfect the
application of Company’s accounting policies apd the reported amount of assels, liabilites, income and expenses, Actual resulis
may differ from these catimales.

Estimates and wderlying assumptions are reviewsd on an ongomg basis. and are consistent with the Company’s nisk
management. Revistons to estimates are recognised prospectively
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The matters invalving a higher degree of jndgement or complexity, or arcas where assumplions and estimates are signilican
which have hbeen disclosed in ihe relevant nofes 1o the {inancial statements are:

{a) determining the residual values and vseful Tives of property and cguipment (Note &)
b classification, valution and impairment of financial instnunents {Note 7.4 and 7.5)
{¢) recopnition of raxation and deforred tax (Mote 7.15)

{d} impairment of non financial assets (Mote 740"

BASIS OF MEASUREMENT

I'hese financial statements have heen prepared under the historical cost convention, except for investments carried at Gor value
lhrnugll. profit and loss and investiments carred ot Fair value through ather comprehensive income. In these financial stutements,
except for the amount réflected in cash flow statements, all the transactions have been accounted for on weerun] basis,

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

The maoterial accounting policies applicd in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below, These policies have
bevn consistently applicd to oll the yvears presented:

Property and equipment
Property ond squipment are siated ot cost less accumulaled deprecintion and impainment losses, if any,

Depreciation is charged 1o the sttement ol profit or loss applying the sirdight line method i accordance with the rate specified
in note B o these fingncinl statements, wherehy the cost of an azset & weitlen ofT over s estimated wseful life, Full month’s
lepreciation 15 charged onadditiony during the month mowhich asset 15 neguired, while noe deprecintion is charged in the month
of disposal.

The assets nesidual values and yseful hves are reviewed, and adjusted if significani, at gach statement of financal position date,
Minar renewals or replocements, muinienance, repairs sod profit or less on disposal of Tived assets are included inihe stalément
of profit or loss. Mujor renewals and repairs are capitalized.

Fully depreciated assets are being kept an written down valee of Rs, /- cach
Ijarah assets given to costomers under agreement

Agsets leased out under Tiasah arrangements are recorded as Darah assets and are stated at cost less aceunmilated depreciation and
gevumulated impairnsent losses. Cost includes expemditure that is directly stributble go the seguisition of the items. Subseguent
costs are included m the asset’s carrving amount of recosmised o= 2 separnte sssel, a5 appropriate, enly when it s probable that
future economic benelits sssocimted with the item will Tow i the Compony and the cost of the item con be messured reliably,
All ther repanrs and montenance are charged to the statement of prolit or loss as and when incurred. The residunl vadues, uselul
lves and depreciaiion method ave reviewed and adypsted, o appropriate, ot each reporimg daie

Depricistion is charged to e statement of profic and loss applying the steadght line method whereby the cost of an asset less
residunl value is depreciated over the estimated wseful life of the asset. Depreciation i3 changed on pro rate basis from the date
thi asser is avalable for wse oll date of matonty / termmation. In respect of sdditons and disposals during the vear, depreciation
15 changed proporiionatiely from the date of delivery of asiets to the date of 118 maturity | lermimation,

Gaime aud losses on Jdisposals are determined by comparing proceeds witli the carrving amount. These dre ncluded in the
statement of profit and loss, io the vear in which these arise

Intangible assels

An imtangihle asset 15 recognised g5 an asset 101 s probable that futore econgmic benelits attributable to the asset will Tow 1o
the entity and the cost of such assel can be measured reliably

Intongibles are stated a2 cost Tess secumulated amortszation and rmpairment lesses, iF any, These costs are amortized over ther
estirnated usefil life using the straight-line method, (Refer Mote 1)
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Trading rights and membership card

Ihese are stated of cosl less impairments, iTany, The carryving amount ane reviewed ol each statement af Tinancial position dole
b nssess whether these are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts. and where carrying value 15 in excess ol recoverahle
omount, these are wrilten down to their estimated recoverable amount,

T4 Impairment

The carrving amount of the Company's assets, except assets carmied as per [FRS-Y, ane reviewed at cach statement of financial
pu;iiiuu date o determing whether there 1= any indication of i|upui|'ru:11l. I such indicetions exisl, the assel’s recoverable
el is estinated i order o determine the extent of the impaiment loss, Cany. Impaioment loss s recopnised ss expense o
the profit und loss account. An impairment [osy is reversed only lo the extent that the gsset’s carmying amoont does nol exeesd
the carrving mmount that would kave been determined, net of depreciation or amartization, iF no impairment Toss had been
recognided.

7.5 Financial instruments

Financlal assets

The Company classifics its financinl assets in the following categories: The classification depends on the purpose for which the
finansial assets were acquired. Management derermines the classification of its financial assers af mitial recognition,

) Financial assets ot amortised cost

Financial assets at amartised cost are held within a business model whose objective @5 W hold Gnancial assets in onder to collect
contractunl cash tlows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
paymaents of principal and interest on the poncipal amount outstanding, Interest income from these financial assets, Impairment
liysses, foreign exchange gains and losses, and gaim or loss wmsing on derecognition ane recogmised directly m profitor lss,

1] Finuncial nssets at fuie value through other comprehensive income

Finoneial assety af e value through other comprehensive income are held within o business mode] whose objective 18 sehieved
by both collecting vonteactual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of (he financial assel mive rise on
specified dates o cash Dows that are solely pavments of principel and imerest on the principal amowi outstanding.

¢} Financial assets ot fabe valoe throogh profit or loss

Finaneial assers al fair value through profit or loss are those finaneial assets which are either designated in this eategory or not
classifie] moany of e ofher cetegories. A gam o loss om debt investmient thit i subseguently measured o Tor vialue throwgh
profet or loss is recagnised m profitor loss in the period in which it arises,

Financial as=ets are initislly measared at cost, which 15 the fair valoe ol the conswderation miven and received respectively, These
financial ussets smd labilities are subsequently remeasured 1o Gir value, smoriizéd cost or cosl as the case may be, Any gain o
loss on the recognition and de-recognition of the finaneial assets and liabilities is ineluded in the profin or loss for the period in
which it arises.

Equity instrument linancial assers f motual funds are measured at fair value et and subsequent 1o initisl recognition. Changes in
fair value of these linaneial assets are normally recognised m profit or loss, Dividends fram such mvestments conlinue o be
recognised noprolil or loss when the Company s nght o receive paymeni is cetablished. Where an election is made 1o presen
Fair value gains and losses on equuty istraments i other comprehensive mcome theee 15 no subsequient reclassification of fair
value pains and losses 1o profit or lose following the derecaenition of the investment.

Dervcognition of financial assets

Financial aascts are derecognised when the rights (o receive cash (lows from the assets hove expired or hiave been trons{emed
omd the Company his ranslerred substmtially all risks and rewards of ownership,

The Company assesses on o forward looking basis the expected credit losses associzted with its financial assets carned ot
nmarhised eost and e value through other comprehensive meome, he topaimment methodology applied depends on whether
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there has been a sighificant increase i credit risk. For trade receivables; the Company applies the simplified approach, which
requires expected lifetime losses to be recogased from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company recognises in profit
or loss, as an impairment gain or loss, the amount of expected credit losses (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss
allowance at the reporiimg date,

Firancial liahifities
All finangial labilities are recognised at the time when the Company beoomes a party o the controctual provisions of the
instrument. Financial labilities at amortised cost are iminially measored at fair valoe minis transaction cosis. Financial abilines

at fair value through profit or loss are initally recopnised at fair value and tmnsaction costs are expensed in the prodit or loss,

Finarcial lnbilities, other than those at e value throagh profit of loss, aie subsequently méasured ol mmortised cost osimg the
effective vield mitluod.

Derecognition of financial liabilitics

A financial lability i devecognived when the oblipption mmder the labilicy s discharged, caneelled or expired, Where an
enpsting limancial abality s reploced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terme of an
existing Hability ure substantially modilied, such on exchionge and modificalion is freated o2 0 derecognilion of the wriginil
Liability and the recognition of a new lability, ead the difference in respeclive carrving amounts 1% recogmised i the profil or
loss

Impairment of {inancial assets

Mhe Company assesses on a forward looking basis ihe expected eredit losses assoviated with fis fimancial assets: The
impairment methodolory applicd depenids on whether there has been a significant merense in eredit risk. The Company applies
the sumphified approach te recogmise hfetime expected cradit losses for trade and other recevables.

OHf-setting of financial assets and financial linbilitics

A fingncial ssset and fnancial ability is off-ser angd the net smount is reported in the siatement of Ananciol position when there
is a legally enforceable ipht W set-off the ransacizon ond abse there is an intention o setthe on a net basis or w realise the asset
and settle the liahility simulancous!y,

Imipairment of financing

A [nameial gsset 15 assessed al each reporting date to determine whether there is any ohjective evidence that il is impaired, This
objeetive evidence of impairment of Axed ineome seeortics is determined in accordance with provisioning erilerin lor non
performing exposiures as per the requirements of NBFC Rules and Regulations.

Trade dote and settlement date accounting

All Mregular way" purchases and sales of financial gssets are recognised on the settlement date, e, the date on which the nsset
s deliversd to or by the Compony. Regolor woy purchases or soles of lnancil nsséls ore those confroct thal regquires delivery
ol assers within the time frome gencrally established by regulation or comvention m the marked place.

Cash and bank balances

Cush o hond and o bank ane corried ot nomingd amounts.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalenss wre cacred w the statement ol financial position st cost. For the purpose of cash Aow statement, cash
and cash equivalenis compnse cash in hand, cash with hanks o current and deposit accounf and short tenm clean placement,

Provisions

Provigiens are recopnised when the Company bos legal or constructive obligation a3 @ resull of past events and it 15 probable
thar an ovtflow of resources embodving ceonomie benefits will be regquired to settle the obligaton and reliable estimare of the
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amount can be made, Provisions are reviewed at cach stafement of financial position dete and sre adjosted to refleet the current
hest estimate

Revenue

Incomia on financing, placement, sovernment sccurities, profit on depozits ond term finance certificates are recognised on
accural basis,

Dividends on equity investments are recoznised os memne when the right o receive peymant is established.

Income from capital gams is recognised on esrned basis

Fee, commission. liquidated damages ete. ure recorded on camed basis except which s spread over the time proportion,
Finunce cost

Finance cost includes return on deposits and berrowings which aee necognised on o time properiionate bosis taking into secount
the refevant issue date and final maturity date,

Toxation

Current

Current tax i« the expecled ty pavable on (he taxable income for ibe vear determined i accordance with the prevailmng law for
txation of imcome. The eherge for corrent thx is calealated using e rutes enacted or substantively énacted ot the reporting
dlate, The chiarge foe current tax also includes sdjustments, where considered necessary, o provision for tx made in previous
vears arising from assessments framed durimg the vear for such vears.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the [rability method on all temporary differences m the statement of financial pasition date
hetween the tax base of the assets and lizbiliies and their camying amounts for financial reporting puposes,

Deforred tax liabilities are eecognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible
temporary differences and unused tax losses, if any, to the extent that it 1 probable that sufficiont taxable income will be
avaitable against which the deductible temporary différences and wunused tax losses can be ublezed.,

The carryving amount of all deferred ax assets is reviewed ot coch stiaement of linoneial position date and reduced o the extent
thot it #5 no Jonger probable that sufTicient wxoble profits will be pvailable o ollow sl or part of the deferred wy assets o be

utilized,

Deferred tax assetd and habilifes are measured at the tax rates that are cxpected to apply (o the penod when the asset 1 reabizod
or the Tnibalaty i settled, based on bietates (and tax lows] that hwve boen enaeted at the statement of finunmaal position date,

Deferred tax on surplus / (deficit) on revaluation of investments 15 charged or credited directly to the same zccount.

Related party trunsactions

All transactivns witl the related parties are priced on arm’s lenpth basiy,
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Detuils of refated parties of the Company

Name of related party MNature of relationship Basis of relationship
- Sallion Deliveries (Twt) Limited Aggociated Company Conmimon Difecion
- Maryam Goods Transport {Pvi) Lomited Assnciated Company Common Lirector
- Mew Dehite Company Lumited Associnted Conpany Comimon Director
- Mading Flectronies Associated Undertaking Common Director
= ARY 1Q) Precions Metals ( Private) Limited Associated Company Common Direcior
- ARY Services (Private) Limited Associnted Company Commion Direcior
- ARY Laguom (Pvt) Lisited Associated Company Common Director

Proviston for doubtful debis on financing

The Company reviews its donbtfol debis ar each reporting date to assess whether provision / {income suspensien} should be
recorded in the profit and loss secount in addition o the mandatory provision | {income suspension) required in accordance
with the requirements of the NBFC Repulations issged by Securities and Exchange Commission of Pokistan. In particudar,
caleulating the provision for doubtful debts on Anancing is subject 0 numerous jodpments, estimates ond tUming of foture cash
flows, Such estimptes are based on assumptions about g nomber of [otors and actual results mey difler, reselting in folure

changes o the provisions,
Dividend distributions and appropriations

Dividend disteibutions and appropoations otber thon stotutory appropeations ere reconded in the period in which they are

approved,
224 2023
Note ———— Rup¢s -
FINED ASSETS
Property and equipment 8.1 154.224.814 155,531,709
154.224.514 155,531,709
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it bk vl (215 p T T RET R LaH 432 6% SLINT 2T.1h5 -
fear cmdal Dhecembor 10, 023
Wil carrylilg vabue bashs
Dagnirarg et it vl 121, 9956.047 20, 16,674 ST UER 445 a0l 5LOUT =T, k6% B5A¥9T, TRE
Tramsfcr CWwip LISZOTT7 - . 8 e S
Mt fat sl - + & TSN 13, B,
ERbgierals
Lt Hnk ThY i ok TEE
hesnmmlated drprecsiim . M. . 165 744

- - - [ - 1 s &
Mieprpcistam charge - (639 0061 1ETE. 2700 a7 A% [T IS - 11,707 |
Clusing net ‘mouh wile 124 {vid 5 24 FRETR L] [T S5LIIE 12,401 15525 117,044 TR TR
A e Dieopmbser 31, 2020
s carrying valoy basis
L 104 fed K A CRl: HIRLEE Ho75 A0 2, T2 [Tt} SHTA) 00, T s
Agauimulilcd depreceitinn - (1153 3123 (TSR 8425 2,1 MRSl fhE 108} 351 Gl 113 R ET)
Mt bowok vahn 1719 b 5 TE.TARATH [ FrllE LA 147,844 155,570 M
Year vedel Berember 1, 2024
el carrylng vabue buals
Digeerisaf vl B walug (B B0 ] 24, T4%0TH [ ¥ RE EL1IN L4 1T 15518 LR 2 [LLELI R
Tiasiater Hon LN
Ak il 2545 434450
Kol
ol {18470 L1941, Ty
Acowmnlated drprecziion LT [T

ink i
Tavmmastaidog diarps (639 0} ATLAi0) 1186779 {13,290} {11,he8) (ATTRE (1761530,
Cleniag mel btk vwlne I Ed bH K L 26, 1 ik SELTTY KI'h UK} LRAI5 [EH T, | b | fvdl L6 KT
Az ot Mevember 51, 2024
Caruss garryens valne basis
sl F24.868, 514 2,00, 0 A, 754401 LTI 1077, (W} SR TN JaT i Faf 411646
Aosummbined depracithin = CLATR [N m:.&,ga:p W2 130,73 N1 A5 WSTERST) (4], TET) |I!.ETJIHI|
Mt Bal veluc FIJ.’H'_H.IH 2H, 1B k] SRR Eisugl L'Jy 55 e 154,174 814
[hepireeln Bem FRAr per A () 2 1l 20 i} i i
B2 Cost ax af the end of the year include an amount of Rs. 2.259, 161 (2023: Rs. 24538610 in respect of folly depreciated
assets still in ke,
2024 2023
9. LEARAT ASSETS - UNDER FINANCING ARBANGEMENTS Mote ememmmeeen e RUPLLS —meeeeem e

ljarah comiracis - accounted for under [FAS 2 a1 & 9.2 51,721,480 2,770,833
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Assets under ljarah arrangements

At January (1 2024

Cosl

Accumulated deprecialion
Accumulated impairment losses

MNet book value os at January 1.2024

Aclditnon during the year
Disposal during the year
Cost
Avccumulated) depreciation

Impuirment during the yeuar
Nepreciation charge for the vear

Closing net book valuc as a1 December 31, 2024

At December 31, 2024

Claal

Accumulated depreciation
Accumnubated impairment loss

MNet book valee s at December 31, 2024

At January 01 2023

Ciost

Accumulated depreciation
Accumulated impairment losses

MNet book value as at January 1, 2023

Additien during the year
Misposal during the vear
Cost
Accumulated depreciation

Impairment during the vear
Depreciation charge for the year

Closing net book value as at December 31, 2023

At December 31, 2023

e

Accumutated dopreciation
Aecumulated impairment loss

Net book value as gt December 31, 2023

2024
Viehicles Equipmient Total
Rupees
2,850,000 - 2,850,000
(79.167) - (79,167)
2,770,833 - 2,770,833
31,399,000 30, 000, 00 61,399,000
{1.999.876) (10,441,47T) {12.441.353)
31,169,957 19,558,523 51.728.480
34,249,000 30,000,000 0. 249,000
1079.043) (10,440,477} (12,520,520}
332,169,957 19,558,523 51.728.480
2013
Wehicles Eguipment Tertal
Rupess
2 R50,0M0 - IE50,(HHD
(79,167) - {79,167)
2,770,833 - 2,770,533
2.B30,000 . 2. B50,000
[79.167) {79, 167)
2,770,833 - 2,770,833
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I'he Tunk has entered o various [jarah agreements [or petiods timgmg roim 3 1o 5 vears (2023: 3 vears), Security deposits
runging berween 0%t 51% (2023: 200%) dre obtained of the tme of disbursement. The rae of profit implicit in ljarmh finance
ranges between 1523 10 26% (2023 26%) per annum,

2024 2023
Note e RUPERS e
1. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Corporate membership of the PMEX 2,500,000 2. 500,000
DHA Membership 1. - 30,000
2.500.000 2,530,000
1.1 The membership with the Pakistan Defence Officers Howstrg Authomty, scquired on June 27, 2019, expired on Jume 27, 2024,
afler o 3-year term As of the reporting date, the mernbership has not been renewed,
2024 2023
Mot B el 11 1] | T4 I
11, DEFERBED TAX
Deferred tax linbility / (asset) arising in respect of:
Acceleraled depreciation (3,647,319 3.992.816
Clnrealized gam ¢ (lossh on révalvation of mvestments measored a1 fair valoe 779,803 5,006, (44
through profit oo loss
Unabsorbed business losses - (2.969.621)
Unabsorbed tis depreciation {7, 163,206) (3.035,667)
(10,030,722} 3,083,572
1.1 Movement in deferred o
Opening balance - deferred tax assets (3,083,5721) 12.451.450
{Ingomed [ expense during the vear 13,114,294 (21.535,022)
Closing balance - deferred tas (Hahility) / assets L. 030,732 (3.083,573)
12, LONG TERM FINANCING
Secured and considerad good
Murubaba and other fiminee 85,457,036 41,488,932
[.ess; [deterred income trom finance (21,346, 358) (1048 404
Murabaha and other receivable 121 & 12,2 64,111,674 32,440,468
Liss: Curremt portdon of long term financing 122,541,960} (10,872,229
41,568, TI8 21,568,239
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These represent financing of vehicle on Murabaha basis againgt hypothecation of vehicles for a period of 2 w0 3 years,
currying mark up at 1 Year KIBOR + 2.5% to 5% per-anmm (2023: | Year KIBOR+ 2.5% 1o 5%).

This represents financing ol working captial reguirement agmnst hypothecation of siock and morigage of property carmymg
murk op it 1 vear KIBOR + 3% w0 5% (2023; 22 349,

Regulation 190 of the NBFC Regulations, 2008 prohibats fusmeing womagor shareholders, executives, directors, or related
paarties with gignificant interesss. However, certain finencing arrangements have been niade with related parties.

Beoufaton 280a) of the NBFC Regolstons, 2008 requires an WBFC to mvest at least T0% of s ol assers m s core
husiness. However, the company las lavested only 16.6% of ns assels in (INANCING ACUVILES

2024 2033
Note R e Hlllh'l.'u B T
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :
Advances - secured
- Sall 0,295,828 7,363,954
Againsl expenses 267.994 A0, TH0
For office preimises 131 25000, 00 2,500,000
9,063,822 10,463,994
Less; Current portion of loan and advances (2,789, 190} (fal2 436G)
6,274,632 4.051.558

This ameunt represents advance paad for office space in Katonal Commodity Exchange Timated Boildmg (NCEL) mn the year
200304 and 2004-05, The saad buildimg 5 still under construciion.

2024 2023
e el L1 ] EFUIDIEREE e et
SHORT TERM FINANCING
Demand Mnance - 13435072
Murabaka finance 45,000,000
45, 000, 100 75,435.072

These represent demand finance under collateral of hypothecation of stock and property, carrving mark-up ar | Year KIBOR
+ A% 10 5% per anmo (2023: | Year KTBOR+ 3% w0 45%)

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Measured at amortised cost
Market treasury bills 490,637,045 340,539,758

Marker Sukuk - 200, CHY, D00

Measured at fair value through profit or loss
[nvestment in guoted equity shares 15.1 & 152 13,447,264 BT.430,655

504,084,309 447.970.413

The MCB shares include 46 871 shares which were orignially acquired against the serflement of a liskiliny. The Tegal oile m
these shares has nit vet heen trangferrcd in the name of the company, as the share transfer process remains ongoing.
Moreover, the related dmidend on these shares 15 not yet bemg recognized m the financial statcmens,
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152 Bovestment in quoted equity shares

4 1023 24 023
M of ordinary shares Cont Mlarket Cont Marker
Value Vinlue
Rupees
Cement
- 59,358 Lucky Cement Limited - - 42855000 46,713,550
Bank
. PE0EEY Bank Al Hubib Limbed . . 24310505 28,205,377
47504 48,737 MCH Bunk Limited T.203.545 13.447.264 T340 B A9 569
INY. BANKS (INY, COS,  SECURITIES CO5,
- - Pakistun Stock Fxchamge Timged - - - -
Engineering
- - Amrch Steels Linmuted * - 5 =
Ol & Gins Exploration Companies
- - Swl Southemn Gas Company Lonred - - - -
Power Generation
- - Kot Addo Povseer Company Limited - - - -
- 33,000 The Hub Pawer Cormprany Limited - - 2573550 A0 15D
= x K-F.‘-l.';.'trh:| r|'|.‘i1<:d - -
Syathetlc & Rayon
- = Ciatron (Industnes) Lamited 0 SO0A - - -
Reflnery
- = Atlnck Reafinery Limited - - 5 =
47 804 403 148 T.203,585 13,447 264 T7.002 734 BT 450 /55
—
2024 2023
Rupees ———
16. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Prepaiments 976,334 608, TR
Orher receivables - considered good J.601,111 5,509,344
4,877,445 @, 115,052
17. LJARAH HENTALS RECEIVABLE
Tjarah remals receivable - considered good - secured 67,665 -
67,665
18. ACCHRUED INTEREST
Profit on demand finance- receivable 9,719,355 4,368,816
Profit on murabaha car finance receivahle 13,988,371 10,221,200
23,717,726 14,590,025
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Mube —————— Rupees
19, ADVANCE INCOME TAX
Opening halance S6.075,001 T, 105 185
Add: tax deducted / paid during the vear 1.917,030 7,680,220
[ess: provision for mxation (23,960, 175) (21.800.314)
As an end of the vear 34,031,945 56,075,091
20. CASH AND BANR BALANCES
Cash in hand 15,358 12,350
With Stare Bank of Pakistan in currenl account 13,538 5021
Current accounis 743,159 402,312
Deposit acconnts 2001 5,508,750 1,323,080
12,967,805 1,762,769
20.1 Rate of retimn on these deposit seconnts mnpes from 200500 to 13.50% per annom (2023 14.50% to 20.50% per annim).
21. SHARE CAFPITAL
Authorized share capital
Number of shares
2024 2023
TR OO DA LD QDD A HK) 1, 00D, bk, R |G R
Issnedd, subscribed and paid-up share capital
Number of shares
2024 L]
23,552,000 23,552,000 135,520,000 235,520,000
Cirdinary shares of B 100 each 1ssued as fully
35,506,592 IT.REL.558 paid hons shares, 155,965,917 TR RIS AR
59,148,592 51.433,55% 591,485,917 514.333.580
2024 2023
Mole e el 1111 T LI
22, STATUTORY RESERVES 221 145,567,871 207,232,485
22.1 This reserve is created ot the mte of 20% of profit for the yeor from ordinary activities after faxation os per management

diseration. However, in prior poriods, this reserve was crepfed in complisnoe with Reguolation No. 16 of Non-Banking Finance
Compenies and Natified Entities Rogulations 2008, as this wns mandatory ta be created by o depozit taking MBFC, The
Company has coased to be o deposir taking WBEC in 2016
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2014 2023
Mote e ——— Rupees
23, SECURITY DEPOSITS
Security deposits 131 12.670,.659 570,000
Less: Repayable/adjustable after one Year 112,670.659) {570,000
Current poriien = =
PR | These represent amounts received under lavah finance repayable [ adjustable at the expivy of the lease pericd. These are
initially recorded at fair value (level 3) and subsequently measured at amortised cost.
2024 20213
Nute Rupres ———r—r+
24, Deferred income from financing
Deffered meome Trom fnancing 21.349.073 10 (48 464
Less: Adjnswable after one vear (11.,940,311) (4.959.319)
Current portion 9,408,762 5,089,145
5. ADVANCE AGAINST PROPERTY
Advance againsg property 5.1 33,333,330 3
33,333,330 -
25.1 This amount represents arrangement made Urough sales agreement dated January 11, 2024 wherein both the parties e Securily

[nvestment Bonk Lirmited and ARY Laguna (Pvt) Limited. Both the pacties agreed o sale purchase a commercial plotsiteaed
ot 49-C, Bader Commmercial, Street 12, Phoase WV, DHA Karachi at the sale consideration of B, Rs01 20 million i be paid in 36
cqual monthly installment Security vestment Bank Limited has agreed wo exeoute the deed of convevance m fivor of ARY
Lagumna { Pvt) Limited onky upon fall and final apd complete pavment of the purchese price.

2024 2023
Rupees
2iv. ACCRUED AND OTHER LIARILITIES
Acerued and other expenses 2. 191,836 4,029,556
Drisconmnt on Treasury Rills = -
2191 836 4,029 556

1. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no contingencies and commitments as at reporting date exeept tax contingencies as disclosed in note no, 32.2

2024 2023
B el 11 1] 1 [ L IR
28. INCOME ON FINANCING
Demand finance 5,675,347 20,458,505
Murabaha finance 20,365,523 5,475,944
Ljara fimance 16,232,105 91880
42.272.875 26.026.337




B <SIB

249,

3.

3.

SECURITY
INVESTMENT
BANK LTD,

RETURN ON SECURITIES

Rewmrn on Governmenl securties
Return on term finance certificarcs {TFC)
Dividend income

OTHER INCOME

Gain on sale of fixed assets
Processimg ineome

Remal income
Miscellancous

Profit on staff persenal Toan

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, wages and other benefits
Rent. rates and taxes

Telephone, wles aml lix
Flectricity, water and phas
Priming. postage and station
[nsurance

Fees and membership

Brokerage and commission
Central Deposiory Company charpes
Arditors’ remmneration

Legal and professional fees
Wehicle running and maimienance
Repairs and mainenance
Advertisement

Travelling and conveyance
Emeruimment

Depreciation

AdDortisation

Bank clarges

Midical expense

Books, perindicals and newspapers
Orher expenses

Anditors' remuoncration
Stamtory audit foe

Hall vearly review feg
Out of pockel expenses

Nute

A2

Ruprees

T7.504. 560 34 385 035
= 1,133,743
1,207,680 12,378,161
TH.BOZ, 240 52, 866.935
- 62,497

124,549 A9 .616
ITT.520 fia, 40
405 487 218,175
147,337 749,874
1,054,893 1,446,562
28,461,788 23 2TR.2BS
1,009,277 917.037
S, 404 567,904
1,381,526 |, 050,688
329,130 661,725
300,722 269,435
2.064.925 3003291
167,410 279,675
66, B66 220,703
430,000 430,000
2.6%6, 505 1,540,752
975,261 591,716
HOK.681 T4k 485
649 946 156,120
216,117 845141
1,024,278 789,236
14,202,592 1,786,991
30,000 SRE
51,444 29997
404,695 183,353

- 501160

248,940 286,585
26,082,109 38,0849, 360
300,000 300, 00
LD, 0 100,000
b, (v 30,000
430,000 430,000
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2024 2023
Rupees
1. Diepreciation Note
Diepreciation on property gnd equipment 8.1 1.761.539 1,707 824
Depreciation on lara asscts 9 12,441,353 79,167
142002, 8492 1,756, 5091
32, TAXATION
Clurrent tax (23,960, 175) (21,800,314
Prior vedr tux - 1,246,826
Deferred tax 13,114,254 (21.535,023)
{10,845,881) (42,088,510
iz, RELATIONSHIF BETWEEN ACCOUNTING AND TAX EXPENSE
Accounting profit 58,274,497
Tax at the applicable rate of 29% 15,599,604
Final tax regime and income subject o lower tax rate 2,425,490
Permuanent differences (2,290.071)
Aliernative corporale 8% (13.114.294)
Others (1.774.853)
10,845,881
kv The numerical reconciliotion between tax ¢xpense and accounting profit for the vear ended December 31, 2023 has not been

presented for in these financial statements as the income of the Company was either subject to minimum tax, altemate comorate
tax, special rate of tax or final tax under various provisions of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,

Mhe preperalion of fnancial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards Tequires management to make
Judgments, estimates and assumphions that affect the spplication of accounting policies and the reported amounts ol assels,
[1ahilities, income and cxpenses, Actual results may differ from these estimates, Estimates, underlving assumptions and jud gments
are continually evalueated and are based on historic experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate i5 revised and in any future periods affected,

Assessment i sespect of tax yeors 2006 & 2007 were rectilied under section 221 ol the Ondinance on the ssue of apportivonent of
expenses between Exempt & Taxable Income. The assessment was Hnalized in respect of the above menhioned 1ax years, however,
a rectification application has been filed in respect of tax vear 2007 on short credit of taxes paid’ withheld, The converned taxation
officer called for the recond in respect of tax clammed by the Company. The record was duly furmished o the officer, however, tax
credit wos not allowed. Another apphication in this respect bas been filed vide letter bearing Ref: T-390/2014/98 dated Movember
158, 2004, No response in this regard hs been recaived by the Company,

Assessmen| in respect of o year 2008 wos amended vide order dofed December 24, 2009 ssued ander section: 122 of the
Oirdinemee by Depoty Commissioner Inlond Bevenuoe (the “DCTR™) creatmge tx demomd of Bs. 37,791,566, The Company filed i
uppedl before CIRIA), which was decided in favor of tax department. The Company filed o second appenl belore AVIR which was
abso decided mostly agminst the Compamy:

The Company has 11led a reference application before [slamabad High Count agamst the said arder of ATTR. The date of hearing has
not ver been fixed

The return filed by the Company was selected for sudit under section 177 of the Ordinance. Information document request wias
served under section 176 of the Ordimance which was duly responded. On the bosis of reply submitted and henring with the officer
the retwrn was amended under section 12203) creating oeax demand amounning By 14,460,027,
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Being sopneved with the assessment. on oppeal aganst the said order was submitted before the CIR (A) which has been decide

the fovor of Compeny on the following grovnds,

- Ihsallowanee pertaining to FTR income
- Brought forwaerd losses

The obove matters are remanded back to the nsscssing officer.

The stance of the Company on Probit on debl and Advertisement expenses 13 not accepicd by the CTR{A) and decided in the favor
of deparimeni. An appeal on the above grounds will be filed before Appellate Tribumal Infand Revenue the {ATIR).

Assessment in respeet of tax velr 2012 was amended vide assessment order dated Februsry 28, 2014 under section 221113 of the
Ordinance BY ADIR ereatng tax demand amounting Rs. 1,006,510, A rectification application was filed which wus rejected, The
order of DUIR was contested before CIRCA) whoe remanded back the case to DCIR for {urther venficaton. However, DUIR again
issued assessmient order under sechion 1240122(3A), The company filed an appeal before CIR(A) and commissioner appeals
through appeliote order partiakly confirm the assessment arder. The Company filed an appeal betore ATTR

Assessment in respecl of Tax Vear 2012 was amended vide assessment order dutad Seplember 09, 2018 ssusd under Section 122
(5A) of the Ordinanee by Additonal Commissicner Infand Revenue (the “ADIR?) ereating tax demand of Rs, 22,746, 522, The
company Aled an oppeal before CIRCA) and commissioner sppeals,

Aggegsment i respeet of Tax Year 2004 was amended vide assessment order dated Janwary 31, 200 9 wsued ander secnon 122054
of the Ordmance by ADIR creatmg fax demand amoontmg R 612,042 The compiny filed an appenl before the CIRIAT whio
remanded back the order. However, DUIR agwm issued assessment order under section 12471 22(5A ) The company Aled an appeal
before CIR{A) and commissioner appeals thraugh appellae arder partially eonlirm the assessment order. The Company Rled an
appeal belore AL

Assessmenl m respect of [ax Year 2005 was omended vide assessment order bearng bar code Moo TGOOOGOS 19099 12 dated
Fobroary 02, 2021 issued under Section 122 (3A) of the Ordinance by Additional Commissioner Iniand Bevenue (the “ADIR")
Audit-1. range-11 creating tax demand of Bs, 19462238, The company filed an sppeal before CIR(A) and eommiszioner appeals
through appellate order partially confirm the assessment order. The Company filed an appeal before ATTR

Assessment in respect of Tax Year 2016 wis amended vide assessment order bearing DUR No, 07/26 dared Januaey @1, 2021 in
terme of seetion 127 (5A) of the Ordinanee by the Additional Compussioner, Audit-1, Range-11 creating an sggrepste demnnd
umeunting Bs. 11084337 in furtherance of proceedings under Section 127 of the Oredinonee. The company filed an appeal before
the CIR{A) and commissionee appeals through appellate order parially confirm the assessment order. The Company is in the
process of filing of appeal before ATIR.

Assessment in respect of Tax Year 2008 was anended vide order under section 221 ol the Ordinance by Inland Revenue OfTicer
(the” IRO") creating tay demand amounting Ks, 22,556,987, The cotppany filed an appeal before CLREA ) whoe remanded back the
case 1o IR0 with the direction o alferd the appetlant ample oppostunity 1o present company's pommt of view along with the refevant
supporiing evidence o jusify the declored retum. Hvwever, assessing officer has passed the ex-party order, The company filed un
appenl before the CIR(A) who remended back the case vide Assessment order bearmg bar code Mo, TIOGGO1 13390383 dated
Movember 30, 2021, Remand back procecdings has also been concluded 12474129 of the Ordinance dated fune 049, 2021, Being
agerieved with the order, the company again filed an sppeal before CIRA and CIRA, through appellate order remand back the case
for de-novo considerstion and remand back procecdings were concluded on tthe same point vide onder beanng bar code Na
PO A08243 7 dated May 23, 2034,

Being sgerieved, the company spain filed an appeal before CIRA which wus trnsferred to ATIR due to nclusion of Section 1264
of the Ordinance. The hearing took place on November 11,2024 and cose decided in the favor of company and demand was deleted
accordinghy.

Assessment in respect of Tax Year 2018 was amended vide assessmem order hearing har code No. 1000001277635319 dated July
29, 2022 in terms of seetion 122 (3A) of the Drdinance by the Additional Commissioner, Audit-11, Bange-11 by disallowing the
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refund adjestment aggregate Rs. 12,475,163, The company filed an appeal before the CLE(A)Y and commissioner appeals through

appellate ovder remanded back the case to the assessing officer 1w pass a speaking order after providing an opporiunity of being

hewrd

Assessmenl i respect of Tax Yeuwr 20018 was amended vide assessoent order bearing bar code Mo, 10000016664 1681 dated
October 30, 2023w terms of section 122 (1) of the Crdinanee by the Assistant |/ Depury Comnussioner Inland Revenue {the
"ADCIRY, Zone-1, Ronge-L Zone-IY creating tax demend amounting Rs, 53528, 108, The company filéd an appead CTREAD and
CTEA hus deleted the case m favor of the Company amnd demand hos been dileted secordingly,

Assessment in respect of Tax Yepr 2020 was amended vide assessment onder bearng bar code No, 100000 127773690 dated July
29, 2022 m terms of section 122 (5A) of the Ordinsnce by the Additons] Commussioner, Audit-11 Range-1 by alesallowimg the
refund mdjustment agpregate Bs, S852 119 The company filed an appeal before the CIRCA) imd commisstioner appenls throgh
appellate order remanded back the case Lo the pssessmy officer o pass 4 speaking order aller providing an opportonity’ of being
henrd

Assgssment in respeet of tax year 2022 was rectified under section 221 of the Ordinance vide assessment order dated May 29, 2023
b Assistant - Deputy Commissioner Infand Revenos, Zone-1, Range-1, Zone-1Y creating tax denand amounting Rs. 6707811, The
company filed an appeal before the CTR{A ) and commissioner appeals throwgh appellste onder remanded back the case o the
assessing officer to pass a spesking order afier providing an opportunity of being heard,

33 EARNINGS PER SHARE - BASIC AND DILUTED Restared
2024 2023
334 Basic carnings per share — Rupecs
Net profit after txation Rs. T7.428.616 70,774,569
Number
Weighted nverage number of ordinary shares 59.148.592 54,148,592
Rupecs
Earnings per share - basic and dituted Is. 1.309 1.349

33.2 iluted earnings per share

Mo figure tor diluted eamings per share has been presented as the Company has nod issued any instroment st would have ao impact

O 115 SArmings exercisad,

REE REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE ODFFICER, EXECUTIVE AND NON-EXECUTIVE MRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

124 2023
Chiel Executive  Nom=Exceutive  Execenfive Cheed Exetutive . Mon-Excoumivi Executive ;
: Executives & ¥ g Execativies
(Micer Diirectars Dhrectar Difficer Directors Directn
Rupees

Inrectoas meeting lees - HEh (M0 - - - eI 0 - -
Sanaperial remuneration T 145 i - - - b, TUH 000 - - -
Bopus LIS 796 - u = 202373 = = =
Medtical expense 551,752 - - N ig3.118 - - .
Oither bepefits AR50 5TH - - - 2002 126

12,774,130 BSALAMIG = = 10,978,135 HES () .
Mumber of persons 1 7 - - ! 7 - -
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341 I'he excoutives of the Company are also entitied to free use of Company owned and mamtained vehicles.
i4.2 During the vear dirgetor [ees was decreased from Bs, (.885 million per mecting 1o (LES0 mullion per mesting.

35, LIQUIDITY RISK

Ligpuiaty risk 15 the sk that the Company will encounter difficulty in vinsing funds to medt commatments asseciiied with financial
mstruments, The Company has diversified it fundimg sources and gssets are mansged with hguadity oo mind, mamtaming o bealthy
balance of eash and cazh equivalents and readily cashable marketable seeuritics, The matarity profile is monitored on regular basis
by Assets and Linbilimics Committee to ensure thist adeguate liguidity s muntained. Following arg the contractial maturities of
fnangaedl fsbalies, meleding interest pryments and excluding the impact of neftmg ngreements, 10y,

Trecember 31, 2024

More than three

LUpto three
3 maonths and upto  Over ane year Total

months
G year
Rupees
Liabilities
Unetaimed dividend 7,598 440 - - 7,598,446
Accrued and other lishilities 2,191 .83 - - 21491 ,Sﬂvﬁ
Sevurity deposits agoinst Larah - - 12,670,659 12670650
Deterred income from financing E Y.408,762 11,940,511 21.349.073
0,700,283 0,408,762 14,610,970 43,810,015
December 31, 2023
T - More than three
months and upta Over ang vear Taotal
moitig :
one yer
Rupees
Lishilities
Linclaimed dividend 70,600 - . AT0, A
Accerued and other liabilities 4,029 556 - - 4.029.556
Seeurity deposits apainst ljarah = - 70,000 70,000
Zeferred income from firancing 5,089,145 4959319 10,45, 464
4,600,156 3.089,145 3,529,319 15,218,620
3. CREDIT RISK AND CONCENTRATION OF CREIDIT RISK

Credit pigk is the risk thid one party Wi Bnancial instrament will fail w diseharge an obligation and caose the other party W neur
a fnancial loss, The Compatry attempts 1o contral credit risk by monitorng credit exposares, limiting transactions with specihic

covmter-parties, ad conbmually assessmyg the cradit worthmess of counter-partios,

Concentration of eredit nisk amses when o number of counfer-parties are engaged m similar busimess activities, or have stmilar
eeonomite features thot would couse their ability to meet contractunl obhgations o be similarty affected by changes m coonmmie,
political or ather conditions. Comeentration of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of a Company's: performance 1o
developments sffecting a particular industry,
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The Company follows tweo sets of guidelmes. Firstly, 1t has {5 own operating policies duly spproved by the Board of Directors
Secondly, it adheres to the regulations issued by the SECP and SBP. The operaumg policies deting the extent of fund and non-fund
based expuosures with reference o o particular sectin o group,

The Company seeks to manage ils credit visk expesure through diversification of lending aetivities o avoid undue concentrlion
af risks with individusls or proups of customers in specific locations or business, I also obtains securily when appropriale, Details
of industey  sector analyses of finanee portfold 14 miven below:

Exposure (o eredi risk

The maximum exposure W eredit risk before any eredit enbancements af JTung 30, 2024 15 the comang smount of the Tinancal
isets as sel out below

1n.2 Geographical Segment

2024 2023
rmrmrm e RIPEES o e
Market treasery bills 490,637,045 340,539,758
Loans and advances 0.063,822 10,463,954
Deposits and other receivabley 4,138,391 5,910,624
Accrued interest 23.71 7.726 14,590 (25
Rank Balance 12,952,447 1,730,419
540,509,431 373,234 820
024 2023
e s
Credit risk ratings
Credit risk rating of the banks and their respective balances are given below:
Banks Shor term Long term Apency
MCB Bank Limitad Al AAA PACRA 273,245 273,245
Summit Bank Limited A3 BEE- VIS 1359841 934,282
United Bank Limated A-11 AMA VIS 10,882,643 129,795
Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited Al AN PACEA 20,069 20,069
15 Bank Limited Al A PACRA 403.111 368,007
State bank of pakistan - - - 11,538 5,021
12,952,447 1,730,419
3l Finance
2024 2023
Rupees b Rupees I| e
Trading 2382760 5.29% 11,776,633 10.70%
Mdunufagiuring - 0,00% TEIR0072 Ha 46%
Chhers 150,026,259 94.71% 22.956,382 20.85%
158,409,019 100% 110,113,087 1008

Theste lnancial statements represent aperations of the Company 10 Pakistan anly,
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MARKET RISk

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of market risks Cin addition w hgoidity samd oredie risks), Market nsk wath
respect o the Company's actvities inelude interest rate nsk, currency risk and other price risk.

Imierest rate risk

fterest rate risk arises from the possibilicy when changes o interest mte affiect the value of fpancial smoments, The
Company 1% exposed to interest rate risk as o resull of mismatehes or gaps in the amountz of assets and Babilities thal mature
ar reprice in g given peciod. The Company manages this risk by motching the repriving of assets and liabilites

The Company's exposure to interest rate risk on its financial assets and financial liabilites are summarized as follows:

Deceinber 11, 2024

Foapronwrd ti dnipresd raie ) vichld risk

Mllavira; ilogam iy

Ml eEpossd T

Dhescriptinm Twial . Anterest vate !
Within ame vonr  yvor and ap o five Above five years yield risk
yewrs
Fimmncial assein
Lo evnia Ninsticing s LIDETE 54 e Al EGETIR - -
limmb remtols recanmble 7 fas W7 A

Schewrd term fhinicang

Inivissdriedinl b T-hills

Eehort bonm iy esimnenes @ gquesiod shares
Liepomits and olleer recoivables

sl dnkerest
s amsl acvancos
Cash nnid hank balanees

Fobul

Fimancial lisbiliiics

j RLIRTTS PTRTRTTCIE B PRSP P=T i

Aimeravd sl sthor Tinhilitie=
Sovurity deposiis spaimse |armh
Uletprvgd mgome fhom Dnanging
Virtnl

Tom] inborest rofe sonsitivily gop

Cumabalive inlenl nsle senuilivily gap

45 (LI
HHLEI T, 45
13447, 264

A5 MR DMy
2001, HAT EE

13,447,264

4,158,501 EMELEEL
BT T2A ‘ i < 23,797,736/
A AaLNED . LEDAE )
12,507 W A0 TAD TAS%AS
hifall, 510, W9, HHNAHT TS A1 56K, T IR - £%,391,021
T AR, 440 - . T 508 Al
R TR T = = 210 R3S
(N e UF UL (SR T
21,349,073 - . . TH,A48,073
aspiu s ¥ =T £ i R INNIE
i g
At AT, 755 i) She TN ] S tai

61 6RT ISR

#5256, 473 BT 256 473

Ihecemiier 31, 3235

e sk Iptinm

I:Ehlﬁ#ll LR LI R t) l‘ll_ﬂ.:.f s il Fivk
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Wiilvin ope year

Ak Thun  sne
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NS
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The Company's listed and unlisted equity sccuritics are susceptible to market price nsk ansmg from uneenamtics about
future values of the imvestment securitics, The Company manages the equity price nsk through diversification smd placing
fits om individual and total couity instruments. Reporis on the equity portfolio are submitted o the Company's semor
raagement on @ reenlar basis, The Company's Board of Dircctors reviews and approves all equity investmens decisions,

SSIB

Equity prive risk

373 Sensitivity mmalysis

The wble below summarizes Company equity price risk as of December 31, 2024 and 2023 shows the effects of a
hypothetical 0% increase and a [ 0% decrease in market prices as at the vear end reporting dates. The selected hypothetical
change does not reflect what could be considered to be the best or worsr case scenarios. [ndeed, results conld be worse
beeause of the natare of eguity markets and the aforementioned concentrations existing in Investment Bank's and deby

investment p:'-rir'uﬁu.

Hy ot huitical
. S : }_pn & Hypathetical
Wvssthaileal Estimated fair valoe aftey incrense ey
Fair valus bl by liy prot leetical chomge in [decrease) in
price changes ; {deercisch in
prices sharelushders it/ (loss)
ey pro [LIEES
Rupeis
Idecener 31, 2024 13447264 ' Incrense 14,79 1,4} 1344, 720 1. 340,726
10 decridse 12, 002.538 (1344 T26) 11344, 726)
December 31, 2023 BT 430,655 1% hwereise e, 173,721 B.743, b6 743 UGk
0% decreass TEGAT, 500 (8. 743, 066) (8, 7a5.066)

A4 Currency risk
Carrencey risk 15 the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of @ fGoancial instroment will flectuste because of changes
i foreign exchange rates, Currency risk arises mainly from futere commereial trmnsactions or receivables and payables thot
exist due to tansactions in foreign currencies. The Company is not exposed to currency misk ariging fiom cureency
exposure as it s ot mvalved in foreign currency transactions,
024 2023
375 Financial instruments by category B aaanetat el 111 1T IR
Financial assets
Measured at Fair value through profit or loss
Investment in quoted equity shares 13,447 264 B87.430.655
Moeusured @t amortized cosl
Market treasury hilfs 490,637,045 340,539,758
Investment in Sukpks - 20,000,000
Loans amd advances G.063,822 10,463,004
Dieposits and other receivables 4.138.3491 5.910.624
Accrued interest 23,717,726 14,590,025
Cash and bank balunces 12,967.505 1,762 764
E40.524.789 393267170
553,972,051 480,657 825
Fingncial labilithes
Financial liabilities carried st amortized cost
Unclaimed dividend T.598,446 2,090,749
Acerued and other labilities 2,191,836 43,208,262
Security deposity against Herah 12,670,659 F70.000
Deferred income from financing 21,349,073 10,048 464
43,810,015 55,917,475
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FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

Fair value 15 the amount for which an asset could be cxchanged, or a liabifity settled, between knowledgeable willing parties m i
arm's length ransaction, Consegquently ditferences muy arise between carmang values and the fair value cstimates,

Ulnderlyving thie defimitien of Gir valoe 18 the presumption that the Company @5 ¢ going coneern without any intention or requirement
o curtall materially the seale of it operations or o updertake 4 transaction en sdverse (erms,

The fair vlue of financtal asset and liabilities raded in wetive markets are based oo the quoted market prices at the close of trading
on the periosd end date. The geoted market price used for financial assets held by the Company 18 current bid price,

A financial insoromene is regarded as quoted incan active market it quoted prices are readily and regularfy available from an
exchange, dealer, broker, mdustry group, pricing service, or regulatory agency, aml those prices represent netual and regularly

OUCLTING Tk el Irnsactions on an wran s ||:1'|_1_.:1|| batisis

The Company uses the following bierrchy (or determining and disclosing the (e value of Gnancial nstuments by saluation

techniguae:
Level 1 fair valee mensurements nsing quated prices (unadjusted) mactive markets for identical asséts or linbilities,

Level 2;  [oir value mepsurements using inputs other than quoted prces ineluded within level 1 thal are observoble for the assel or
linbility, either directly (ie. a5 prices) or indirectly (1.e. derived from prices)

Level 3:  faer value measurements using inputs for assets or labiliy that are not bazed on ohservable market datn (.. unobservable inpuis),

As at December 31, 2024, the Company held the following financial instruments measured at lair value:

Level | Lavel 2 Level 3 Tkl

Measured ai Tair value though profii ar loss
Quioted shies 13,447,264 - - 13,447,764

Agat December 31, 2023, the Company held the following fnancinl imstruments measered at fuir valus:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 (BT

Measurced at fair value though profit or loss
Cuated shares BT 420,655 - - 7,431,653

Valuation technigues

For level ¥ investments - mvestment in respect of tem finance certificates, the Company has received Governmen of Pakistan
subuls which are non tradeable

Transfer between levels of the fair value hierarchy are recognised ot the end ol the reporting penod duriog which the changes have ocourred
The carrying volucs of all fimencial assets and labilites reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values,
There were no transfers between vanous levels of fair value hicrarchy during the year,

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board's policy is to maintiin o strong capital base so as to niaintin invester, creditor and market confidence and o sustain
future development of the business, The Board of Directors monitors the return oncapital, which the Company defines a4 net
operating income divided by towl capital emploved. The Board of Directors also monitors the lavel of dividends to ordinary

sharcholders.

The Comipany is exposed w0 externally imposed capital requirements,
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The Securities and Exclunge Commission of Pakistan has notified amendments in the MNon-Banking Finance Companies
{ Establishment and Regulations) Rules 2003 and Mon-Banking Finance Companies and Motified Entities Regulations 2008 (vide
SRO Mo, 1002(1y 2015 duted October 15, 2015 and SEO Mo, 11600012013 dated Movember 23, 20151 The Bowd of Dircctons in

it meeting held on September 07, 2016 has pesolved o continue the Company's IFS License ss Non Deposit teking Lending NBFC
and, seeordingly, the Company s incomplianes with Minimuom Copilal Beguirement a5 stipulated in the NBFC Repulitions, 2008,

40, BALANCES AND TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Partics are considered o be velated if one party his the ability to control the ather party o exereise significant influence over the
other party in making Ananciad or epertional decisions and includes subsidinry company, associated companies with or withou
common directors, divectors angd magor shareholders and ther close fmily members, key mamagement persomel snd retrement
benehit furuls, The Company has o policy wherehy all transactions wath related parties are enlered] mito af arm's length prices usmy
compamnble uncontrolled price method and are m the normal course ol business al contricted rles and terms determined m
aceordanee with market rates, Transactions with related parties during the year, other than Ditector’s remuneration, are as follows;

Transacthivns During the Voar

B = 024 2013
Natwre of Trunsaction Mature of Relutlonship Basis of Relationship
Rapeos Hupecs

THiice rent recelvesd
- ARY Sepvices {Provated Limited Mesamtiited Llislertaking A cwinog Disigaful TN T Axfis Atkh
"érsonil loan
- Zafor B Sheikh

= Loan pad during e vear Clabef Exeeutive Drirectosiip I 2G4 T.075.000

= Laan recejved during the year 2RI 9nd 2,274 004

OTHER LIABILITIES & PROYISIONS

- ARY Laguni ( Pyt) Limdied Associaed Company Lednfion Do 33}333133ﬂ -

locome oo Fimameing « Hurn finonce

- atadlion Deliverics Py Limired Ansoclated Comgany 4o Dfpceior 450,743 -

= hiarvmn Cioods T rmnspor (Peid Limied Associated Campany L ommon [erecsor ARSI -

= Moo Delite Company (et) Limined Asicimted Company Common Diksetnr 1L500.%10

Income aon Financing - Muralbaha Finance

- Mo Dhalife o R TRITHIY il Ansocfarad Ciingsiny Logimot Do Tl 434 T AR 32

= Madina Electromics Assnciated Undertking Lommon Direcior I T 337 4350

= Spilbbon Deliverbes M Linmdied Acisocialad Coagainy Comamrnsn Dinscim STR.S14 154505

- haryom Cioosds Tramspon (P Lumered Associated Uampany Common [irecsor 1,921,551 -
Bakimees s al tho yvowe emd

: X : f : 224 223
Nature «f Balanves Nature of Relativmship Basis of Relatinnship

Rupeis Rupees

Persannl loan
= Fulnr 8. Sheikh THrccaor THrectomlip b A 1 5.3 344

Acerned snd ather Habilities

= ARY 0 Precsous Mefals (Pravate) Limited

Depasin, prepayvments amid other recetbvahles

ARY Services (Praveis) Limbied
= Sralbon Deliverms (P Londoed

Asgacisted Company

Mssociated Company

Asanciniel Crirtvigpinny

Cronarmon Erirecbor

Comimumn Director

Clorvrrsim [Hrsgio

ZI3.515 235315

24,00
OTHER LLABILITIES & FROVISIONS
=AY Lagunn (Pve) Limied MAssociated Company Clrammaom Phirector FA AR B0 a
Ml balia and etler Tnance
- Wew Thelite Compiesy Timnined Associalil Company Coemmsg Thirector AT BG83, 734 THARDOTH
= Sodinn Elecbonics Assonnied Undertalking oo Dhrechor IR TII.TI -
= Enllpon Delverses () Llmigod Mssociated Comipony Clomsimom Ihfector B Vs, T2 L7727 7
= Mlprvmine Gosods Tramspont | Pyt Limited M ssopiabed] Comgpuny Comnpiasn Dhygotss T3, 089,726 -
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024
41. STAFF STRENGTH . N [1INEDE TS
Mumber of employees al end of the vear 11 K]
Average number of employees during the year 12 14
42 NON=ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE REFORTING YEAR

The Board of Directors of the Management Company has approved divadend ar the rote of Bs. 150 percertificate (2023; Re. 0.5
per certificate ) for the yvear ended December 31, 2024, resulting o o total distribuion of profit diseribution of profitamounting to
Rs. B8 T2 EER (2023: Rs. 25, 716,77%9), in its meeting held on 22 Margh 2025 These finangial stotements do not reflecr thas
proposed disributon which will be meorporated in the financial statements for the vear ending Decembor 31, 2024,

43, DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
Fhese financial stetements were approved and avthonzed for 1ssue by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2025

44, GENERAL

44.1 Filgures have been rounded off (o the pearcs! rupee.,

442 Corresponding figures have been reammanged and reclassified, wherever necessary, to facilitate comparisons. There were no
significant reclassificarions | restatement during the vear except as disclosed below:™

Reclassified from Reclassitied fo —Rupees-—-
Acorued snd other liabilities Short term investments
- Acerded and ofher Liabilities - Murkel treasury bidly 18,560,242
= Avcrued and other hobilies Deferred income from lnancing 4950319
Agerued ond other liobilirigs Current portion of deffered
meome from fnencing S8 145
SHAKEEL AHMED ZAFAR M. SHEIKH FAISAL ZAHID
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER CHIEF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR




SSIB

SECURITY
NVESTMENT
BANK LTD.

PATTERN OF SHARFHOLDING FORM "34" SHARFHOLDERS STATISTICS AS AT DECEMBER 21, 2024

SHAREHOLDERS

4
I
2
L
I
I
l
3
1
L
I
L
|
I

—— e o e o o e e = L

SR No.

o 28 w8 o i ol Lk B =

SHARE HOLDING

FRON] T

I - (L1I]

101 . S

S - ey

1001 S0

S0 - | (WM
FOED . 1500
15001 - 24B0HR0
200001 - 25(MM)
25000 - RIEEN]
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IS - ALRCHEC
45004 - MMM
0001 - F 300
S50 - L{UEE
ongiE - (ML
13500y - TR0
IRSTUALN - T550HM)
ledgor - 1650k
17T - TSMM
LRS00 - 1 M OMBEH
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245001 - F5AMMA0
365 - FTUR0
430 - AT5000
A500H 0 - A5 5(MMh
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155001 - RO
st - LEURREEH T
1250001 - 1255000
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1345001 - [REIUELI
1355001 - [RTEET
Paanaal - 163 50000
TROS001 - 18 1000
240001 - 206 S0
2095001 - 2100000
2350 | - 25630400
2565001 - 25T
120001 - F2050000
3215001 - 322000
a0 - ERTiRIE ]
4195001 - A2
ShES001 - SN
RIS - EBATHB MY

Cutegories
of Share Holding

INDIVIIUALS
INVESTMENT COMPANIES
INSURANCE COMPANIES
JOINT STOCK COMPANIES
FINAKCTIAL INSTITUTIONS
MODIARARA COMPANIES

MUTLAL FLIND
OTHERS
EMPLOYEES BENEVOLENT FLND

MNoumiher OF
Share Holders

Total
Share Hold

S6.997, 480
1329
5,405

238,196
5,837
1,022

1,634,952

230470

5402

50,148,502

TOTAL

SHARES HOL.D

30,283
119,030

| 30 666
970,137
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220 100
RA,ADR
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14 844
37,744

4 602
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55 BRI
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365,226
HOS 862
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1605, T hE
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3362425
4, 197614
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0
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Secority Invesiment Bank Limited
Detail lfor pattern of sharcholding as on 31 December 2024

Row Labels Sum of Shares held )
1) Tndividual 17.839.43
Individual 17,830 430K 3006
2) Investment comparies except [CP 2,329
Investment companies except 1CP 2329 AN
3) Public / Private Sector Companies and Corporations 258,196
Public / Privare Sector Companies and Corporations 258,196 0,44
4) Direciars, Chiel Executive QfMicer and their spouse and minor ¢hildren 3.378
Haj1 Jan Muhammad 404 0,00
Muhammad Mehbooh 3,174 (.01
Farrukh Siddigui 1,150 {0,003
Lillay Huma Khan 1,130 (.00
shaukar Zaman 1,500 0.00
3) Investment Corporation of Pakistan |.560
Investment Corporation of Pakistan [.960 0.00
6} Associated companies, undertakings and related parties 23,252,756
Fouria Bano 2098 KOG 355
Maryiam Bai 1,355,367 2.29
Muhammad Hamf 2.560.543 4.33
Muhammad lgbal 4. 696,999 7.94
Shahnaz Javed 4,197,014 T.10
Yasmin Bano 2,560,543 4.33
Farina lgbal 3.215,5300 5.44
Samreen Shoaib 2,567,354 4.34
7) Banks, DFLs, Insurance Companies, Modarabas and Mutual Funds except National
Bank of Pakistan, Trustee Department 1,843,618
Banks, DF1s, Insurance Companies, Modarabas and Mutual Funds except Mational
Bank of Pakistan. Trustee Department 1,893 618 3.20
&) Sharcholders holding ten percent or more voling mterest I5,891,925
Amina Bano 8,395 230 1419
HAR TA496,605 12.67
[Grand Total 59,148,520 100.00]
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Dividend Mandate

Dear Sharcholder,

Dividend Mandate; {Optional)

Security Investment Bank Limited wishes to inform its Sharcholders that under the Law {Companies
at Act 2017, they are entitled (if they so opt) to receive their cash dividend directly i their designated bimk sccounts
instead of recerving it through dividend warrants. This will not only be convenient but will also save considerable tme
as funds will be credited directly into the bank account,

Shareholders either desiring to exeeise this option or wanting to update the Bank Mandate mformation already provided
should subit the following imformation to Security Invesiment Bank Lumited Share Registmrar at the address noted herein:

SN0 ShareholderMember Details
1 Sharcholder Nome
2 Father's’ Hushand's Name
3 Falio Number
4 Mame of Bank and Branch
5 litle of Bank Aceount
O Bank Accoumt Number
T Cell Number
| lelephone Number (iMany)
4 CWIC Number (attach copy)
i NTN {in case of corporate entity, attach copy)
1] Passport Mo, (in case of foretgn shareholder)

Signature of Member/Sharchotder
Please note that this dividend mandate 15 OPTIONAL and NOT COMPLILSORY, m case vou do not wish your dividend
e be directly eredited into your bank account then the same shall be paid to vou through the dividend warrants.

CNLC Submission (Mandatory):

Pursuant to the directives of the Securlies und Exchange Conmission of Pakistan, CNIC number is mandatorily required
(o be mentioned on dividend wirrants, vou are therefore reguested to submmit a copy of vour valid CNIC, In cise of non-
receipt of the copy of valid CNIC, Security Investment Bank Limited (the Company) would be unable to comply with
SEO RN 2002 dared 5 July 2012 of SECT and therefore may be constrained under Section 251027 (a) of the Companics
Act 2017 ro withhold dispatch of dividend warrants of such sharcholders in future.

Security Investment Bank Limited Share Reglstrar

C & K Management Associates (Pyvt) Limited
404, Trade Tower, Near Hotel Metropolitan, Karachi,

*Note: The Sharebolders who hold shares i Central Depository Company are requested to submit the duly filled in
Dividend Mandate Form to their Participants Tnvestor Account Services,

Yours faithiully,

Company Secretary
Security Investment Bank Limited
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FORM OF PROXY
THIRTY FOURTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

a member {members of SECURITY INVESTMENT BANK LIMITED and holding. o,
ordinary shaces, as per Register Folio/CTHD A OF SUB SCCOUNE M0 i sisseiiess s e seeiessesisns

L T A O S A e e

to vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Thirty Four Second Annual General Mecting of the

Compuny to be held on 2%9h April 2025 and at any adjournment thereof,

As Witness miy/owr hand this. ..o s - o 3 S S 2025,
REVENLE
Folio No. STAME

RS, 5

Witness:

I Name SIGNATURE OF MEMBER(S)
CKIC Mo,
2. Name
CWIC Mo
IMPORTANT:
1 A member entitled o atwend  Thirteth Annual General Mecting is entitled 10 appoim

a-prosy o attend and vote instead of him,

2 The instrument appointing a proxy should be signed by the member or by his attorney duly
authorized in wrting, 1f the member 15 a corporation its common seal (it any) should be
affixed on the instrument,

3 The proxies shall be deposited at the Share registrar's office of the Company not less than 48
hours before the time of the meeting.

4 For CDC Aceoumt Holders - Corporate Entities

In addition w the above the Tallowing requirements have W be metl

i Copies of ONIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be provided with
the proxy [orm.

i} The proxy shall produce his original CNIC or original passport at the time of meeting.

(il in case of a corporate entity. the Board of Director’s resolution [ power of attorney with
specimen signature.
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P . SECTIRITY

e SIB INVESTMENT

=S BANK LTD.
Islamabad Office:

Suit No. 3, Lst Floor, Junaid Plaza, 1-10 Markaz, Islamabad
Ph: (051) 4102920

Karachi Office:
502, 5th Floor, Madina City Mall, Abduliah Haroon Road, Saddar, Karachi,
Ph; (021} 35659752-53, Fax: (D21) 35659755
E-mail: sibi@sible.com.pk Website: www.sibl.com.pk




